
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

 
MOAZZAM BEGG, et al. ) 
  ) 
Petitioners, ) 
  ) 
v.   )  CASE NO.  1:04-CV-01137 (RMC) 
  ) 
GEORGE W. BUSH, et al. ) 
  ) 
Respondents. ) 
  ) 
                

NOTICE OF FILING OF PUBLIC VERSION OF DOCKET NOS. 32 AND 34,  
 FACTUAL RETURN OF FEROZ ABBASI 

 

Petitioner Feroz Abbasi and Respondents file the attached public version of the factual 

return filed in this case on October 22, 2004 (Docket No. 32 and 34) that was subsequently 

ordered sealed by the Court.  The Factual Return contains redactions made by Petitioners 

consistent with the Court’s Order Addressing the Sealing of Material to protect the personal 

safety of individuals.  The redactions made by respondents in the factual return are the same or 

consistent with those made by respondents in docket nos. 32 and 34, and such redactions were 

made for the reasons explained in the Declaration of James R. Crisfield, Jr., contained in the 

factual return. 

 

Dated: November 1, 2004   Respectfully submitted, 

      _/s/ Shayana Kadidal____ 
      Shayana Kadidal (D.C. Bar No. 454248) 
      Barbara Olshansky  
      CENTER FOR CONSTITUTIONAL  
          RIGHTS 
      666 Broadway, 7th Floor 
      New York, New York  10012 
      Tel: (212) 614-6464 
      Fax: (212) 614-6499 
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      Lawrence S. Lustberg  
      Gitanjali S. Gutierrez  
      GIBBONS, DEL DEO, DOLAN, GRIFFINGER  
         & VECCHIONE, P.C. 
      One Riverfront Plaza 
      Newark, New Jersey 07102 
      Tel: (973) 596-4493 
      Fax: (973) 639-6243 
     

      Counsel for Petitioners 

      __/s/ Terry M. Henry_____ 
      Joseph H. Hunt (D.C. Bar No. 431134) 
      Vincent M. Garvey (D.C. Bar No. 127191) 
      Terry M. Henry 
      Preeya Noronha 
      Robert J. Katerberg 
      Attorneys 
      United States Department of Justice 
      Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch 
      20 Massachusetts Ave., N.W. Room 7144 
      Washington, D.C.  20530 
      Tel: (202) 514-4107 
      Fax: (202) 616-8470 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

                                                                        
)

MOAZZAM BEGG, et al., )
)

Petitioners, )
)

v. ) Civil Action No. 04-CV-1137 (RMC)
)

GEORGE W. BUSH, )
President of the United States, et al., )

)
Respondents. )

                                                                        )

RESPONDENTS’ FACTUAL RETURN TO PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
BY PETITIONER FEROZ ALI ABBASI

Respondents hereby submit, as explained herein, the record of proceedings before the

Combatant Status Review Tribunal pertaining to petitioner Feroz Ali Abbasi as a factual return to

petitioner’s petition for writ of habeas corpus.  See Exhibit A.  For the reasons explained in the

record, petitioner Feroz Ali Abbasi has been determined to be an enemy combatant.  Accordingly,

petitioner Feroz Ali Abbasi is lawfully subject to detention pursuant to the President’s power as

Commander in Chief or otherwise, and is being detained.

The portion of the record suitable for public release is attached hereto, and the remaining

portions of the record, including information that is classified or not suitable for public release, will

be filed under seal and made available to petitioner’s counsel upon the entry of a protective order

governing such information by the Court, and the issuance of security clearances to petitioner’s

counsel.

Respondents reserve the right to rely, in addition to the complete record, on legal grounds

for petitioner Feroz Ali Abbasi’s continued detention, presented in briefing opposing the petition

for writ of habeas corpus in accordance with a schedule determined by the Court.
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Dated:  October 22, 2004 Respectfully submitted,

PETER D. KEISLER
Assistant Attorney General

KENNETH L. WAINSTEIN
United States Attorney

BRIAN D. BOYLE
Principal Deputy Associate Attorney General

DAVID B. SALMONS
Assistant to the Solicitor General

DOUGLAS N. LETTER
Terrorism Litigation Counsel

ROBERT D. OKUN
D.C. Bar No. 457-078
Chief, Special Proceedings Section
555 Fourth Street, N.W.
Room 10-435
Washington, D.C. 20530
(202) 514-7280

   /s/ Preeya M. Noronha                                            
JOSEPH H. HUNT (D.C. Bar No. 431134)
VINCENT M. GARVEY (D.C. Bar No. 127191)
TERRY M. HENRY
PREEYA M. NORONHA
ROBERT J. KATERBERG
Attorneys
United States Department of Justice
Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.  Room 7144
Washington, DC  20530
Tel:  (202) 514-4107
Fax:  (202) 616-8470

Attorneys for Respondents
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FEROZ ALI ABBASI, et al.,

Petitioners,

GEORGE W. BUSH,
President of the United States, et al.,

Respondents.

Civil Action No. 04-CV-1137 (RMC)

DECLARATION OF TERESA A. McPALMER

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I, Commander Teresa A. McPalmer, Judge Advocate

General’s Corps, United States Navy, hereby state that to the best of my knowledge, information

and belief, the following is true, accurate and correct:

1. I am the Legal Advisor to the Office for the Administrative Review of the

Detention of Enemy Combatants at U.S. Naval Base Guantanamo Bay, Cuba (OARDEC). 

that capacity I am an advisor to the Director, Combatant Status Review Tribunals.

2. I hereby certify that the documents attached hereto constitute a true and accurate

copy of the portions of the record of proceedings before the Combatant Status Review Tribunal

related to petitioner Feroz Ali Abassi that are suitable for public release. The portions of the

record that are classified or considered law enforcement sensitive are not attached hereto. I have

redacted the names and addresses of detainee family members and information that would

personally identify certain U.S. Government personnel in order to protect the personal security of

those individuals. I have also redacted internee serial numbers because certain combinations of

internee serial numbers with other information become classified under applicable classification
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guidance.

I declme under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated: ,’~-I 0c_~ o@ ~.~.~, ~/~/~7~._._
Teresa A. McPalmer
CDR, JAGC, USN
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Department of Defense
Director, Combatant Status Review Tribunals

OARDEC/Ser: 0249
20 October 2004

From: Director, Combatant Status Review Tribunal

Subj: REV]EEW OF COMBATANT STATUS REVIEW TRIBUNAL FOR
DETAINEE ISN # ~

Ref: (a) Deputy Secretary of Defense Order of 7 July 2004
(b) Secretary of the Navy Order of 29 July 2004

1. I concur in the decision of the Combatant Status Review Tribunal that Detainee ISN 4~
meets the criteria for designation as an Enemy Combatant, in accordance with references (a) and
(5).

2. Tiffs case is now considered final and de detainee will be scheduled for an Administrative
Review Board.

J. M. McGARRAH
RADM, CEC, USN

Distribution:
NSC (Mr. John Bellinger)
DoS (Ambassador Prosper)
DASD-DA
JCS (JS)
SOUTHCOM (COS)
COMJTFGTMO
OARDEC 0Ywd)
CITF Ft Belvoir

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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UNCLASSIFIED

19 Oct 04

From: Legal Advisor
To: Director, Combatmat Status Review Tribunal

Subj: LEGAL SUFFICIENCY REVIEW OF COMBATANT STATUS REVIEW TRIBUNAL
FOR DETAINEE ISN #~

Ref: (a) Deputy Secretary of Defense Order of 7 July 2004
(b) Secretary of the Navy Implementation Directive of 29 July 2004

Encl: (1) Appointing Order for Tribunal #11 of 29 September 2004
(2) Record of Tribunal Proceedings

1. Legal sufficiency review has been completed on the subject Combatant Status Review
Tribunal in accordance with references (a) and (b). After reviewing the record of the Tribunal, 
fred that:

a. The detainee was properly notified of the Tribunal process and made a sworn
statement at the Tribunal. Following his failure to comply with repeated warnings from
the Tribunal President to confine his comments to the issue of his status as an enemy
combatant, the detainee was removed from the Tribunal.

b. The Tribunal was properly convened and constituted by enclosure (1).

c. The Tribunal substantially complied with all provisions of references (a) and (b).
Note that some information in exhibits R-4 thru R-7, R-10, and R-14, was redacted. The
FBI properly certified in exhibits R-2 and R-3 that the redacted i~ormation would not
support a determination that the detainee is not an enemy combatant. Note also the
following duplicate pairs of pages in exl~bit D-E: 47 and 48; 29 and 31; and 30 and 32.
Finally, please note that the Tribunal’s reference to a consultation with the Combatant
Status Review Tribunal Legal Advisor is slightly misleading. The Tribunal consulted
with the Assistant Legal Advisor on this matter. I have not consulted with the Tribunal
regarding this particular case.

d. The detainee requested that several witnesses be produced to testify at the Tribunal.
They included his attorney, his mother, and multiple U.S. Government employees. The
Tribunal President denied the request for his attorney because her expected testimony --
that the detainee was unlawfully detained in Guantanamo Bay -- was not relevant to the
determination to be made by the Tribunal. The President denied the request for the
detainee’s mother because he determined that her expected testimony - information
about the detainee’s state of mind before leaving the United Kingdom -- was also not
relevant to the Tribunal. Finally, the President determined that the expected testimony of

UNCLASSWIED
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LrNCLASSWIED

Subj: LEGAL SUFFICIENCY REVIEW OF COMBATANT STATUS REVIEW TRIBUNAL
FOR DETAINEE ISN #~

the U.S. government employees -- addressing issues related to his health and alleged
maltreatment at Guantanamo Bay - was not relevant to the Tribunal. He also determined
that the wimesses were not reasonably available because the request for them was not
timely.

In my opinion the Tribunal President’s witness decisions were not an abuse of
discretion.

The detainee also requested that documentary evidence be produced. He ftrst
requested his autobiography be produced. It was produced and was considered by the
Tribunal. The detainee also requested his medical records to substantiate his
deteriorating medical condition and abuse that he claimed he had suffered. The Tribunal
President declined to order the production of these records because he determined that
they would not be relevant to the Tribuna1’s decision. Finally, the detainee requested a
letter he had written to his mother. The detainee claimed that the letter would support his
allegations of maltreatment. The President denied this request, again on the basis of lack
of relevance. In my opinion, the Tribunal President correctly determined that the denied
documents were not relevant to the issue of the detainee’s classification as an enemy
combatant. His decisions were not an abuse of discretion.

The Tribunal’s decision that detainee #1is properly classifiede, as an enemy
combatant was unanimous.

f. The detainee’s Personal Representative was given the opportunity to review the record
of proceedings and declined to submit comments to the Tribunal.

2. The proceedings and decision of the Tribunal are legally suf~cient and no corrective action is
required.

3. I recommend that the decision of theTribunal be approved and the case be considered final.

CDR, JAGC, USN

2

UNCLASSIFIED
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Department of’Defense
Director, Combatant Status Review Tribunals

From: Director, Combatant Status Review Tribunals

29 Sep 04

Subj: APPOINTMENT OF COMBATANT STATUS REVIEW TRIBUNAL #11

Rcf: (a) Convening Authority Appointment Letter of 9 July 2004

By the authority given to me in reference (a), a Combatant Status Review Tribunal
established by "Implementation of Combatant Status Review Tribunal Procedures for
Enemy Combatants Detained at Gtmntanamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba" dated 29 July 2004
is hereby convened. It shall hear such eases as shall be brought before it without further
action of referral or otherwise.

The following commissioned officers shall serve as members of the Tribunal:

~, Colonel, U.S. Air Force; President

Lieutenant Colonel, U.S. Air Force; Member
~JAG)

Lieutenant Commander, U.S. Navy; Member

J. M. McGARRAH
Rear Admiral
Civil Engineer Corps
United States Navy
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HEADQUARTERS, OARDEC FORWARD
GUANTANAMO BAYi CUBA

APO AE 09360

13 October 2004
MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR, CSRT

FROM: OARDEC FORWARD Commander

SUB~CT: CSRT Record of Proceedings ICO ISN#~

1. Pursuant to Enclosure (1), paragraph ~(5) of Implementation of Combatant Status Review
Tribunal Procedures for Enemy Combatants Detained at Guantanamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba
dated 29 July 2004, I am forwarding the Combatant Status Review Tribunal Decision Report for
the above mentioned ISN for review and action.

2. If there are any questions regarding this package, point of contact on this matter is the
undersigned at DSN 660-3088.

DAVID L. TAYLOR
Colonel, USAF
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SECRET/~OFORN//X1

(U) Combatant Status Review Tribunal Decision Report Cover Sheet

(U) This Document is UNCLASSIFIED Upon Removal of Enclosures (2) and 

(U) TRIBUNAL PANEL: #11

(U) ISN#: 

Ref: (a) (U) Convening Order for Tribunal #11 of 29 September 2004 cur)-
(b) (U) CSRT Implementation Directive of 29 July 2004 (U)
(c) (U) DEPSECDEF Memo of 7 July 2004 (U)

Encl: (1) (U) Unclassified Summary of Basis For Tribunal Decision (U/FOUO)
(2) (U) Classified Summary of Basis for Tribunal Decision (S/NF)
(3) (U) Summary of Detainee/Witness Testimony (U~OUO)
(4)(U) Copies of Documentary Evidence Presented (S/NF)
(5) (~ Personal Representative’s Record Review (U)

1. (U) This Tribunal was convened by references (a) and (b) to make a determination 
to whether the detainee meets the criteria to be designated as an enemy combatant as
defined in reference (c).

2. (U) On 7 Oct 04 the Tribunal determined, by a preponderance of the evidence, that
Detainee ~is properly designated as an enemy combatant as defined in reference (c).

3. (U’) In particular, the Tribunal finds that this detainee is a member of, or affiliated
with, al Qalda, as more fully discussed in the enclosures.

4. (U) Enclosure (1) provides an unclassified account of the basis for the Tribtmal’s
decision. A detailed account of the evidence considered by the Tribunal and its findings
of fact are contained in enclosures (1) and (2).

_ _ Col, USAF
Tribunal President

DERV FM: Multiple Sources SECRET//NOFORN//X1
DECLASS: XI
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UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUO

UNCLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF BASIS FOR TRIBUNAL

DECISION

(Enclosure (1) to Combatant Status Review Tribunal Decision Report)

TRIBUNAL PANEL:
ISN #: ~

#11

1. Introduction

As the Combatant Status Review Tribunal (CSRT) Decision Report indicates, the
Tribunal has determined that this detainee is properly classified as an enemy combatant
and is a member of, or affiliated with, al Qaida. In reaching its conclusions, the Tribunal
considered both classified and unclassified information. The following is an account of
the unclassified evidence considered by the Tribunal and other pertinent information.
Classified evidence considered by the Tribunal is discussed in Enclosure (2) to the CSRT
Decision Report.

2. Synopsis of Proceedings

The unclassified summary of the evidence presented to the Tribunal by the Recorder
indicated that the detainee traveled from Great Britain to Afghanistan to receive military
training and to fulfill his jihad obligation. It further indicated that when he arrived in
Afghanistan he was taken to a guesthouse where he was recruited, given a nickname, and
sent to the al Farouq training camp. At the camp, the detainee participated in both basic
and advanced courses. The unclassified summary ofthe evidence also indicated that,
after training, the detainee met with high level al Qalda leaders, volunteered for a
martyrdom mission, was assigned guard duty over a suspected spy, and then volunteered
to serve with a small unit ofal Qaida fighters who were to defend the Kandahar airport
against the Americans. The detainee chose to participate in the Tribunal process. He
requested several witnesses, requested a number of unclassified documents be produced,
and made a swom verbal statement. The Tribunal President found the requested
witnesses not relevant to the issue of whether the detainee is properly classified as an
enemy combatant, and denied the requests. The Tribunal President ordered some of the
unclassified documents requested by the detainee to be produced and the Recorder
complied. The President also denied the several of the detainee’s document requests,
finding that the requested documents were not relevant for purposes of the CSRT process.
The detainee, in his verbal statement, read verbatim from several of the documents he had
previously submitted as evidence. The portions he chose to read were not relevant to the
issue of whether the detainee is properly classified as an enemy combatant. The
President asked the detainee several times to confine his remarks to issues relevant to his
status as an enemy combatant. The detainee refused to comply with the President’s
request, and was finally removed from the hearing room. The Tribunal continued in the
detainee’s absence, and the Tribunal members later considered all the evidence submitted
by the detainee, including the documents the detainee was reading verbatim during his

I~CLASSIFIED//FOUO ISN ~
Enclosure (1)

Page 1 of 6
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

sworn statement. The Tribunal President’s evidentiary and witness ratings are explained
below.

3. Evidence Considered by the Tribunal

The Tribunal considered the following evidence in reaching its conclusions:

a. Exhibits: D-a through D-G and R-1 through R-1 g.

b. Sworn statement of the detainee.

4. Rulings by the Tribunal on Detainee Requests for Evidence or Witnesses

The Detainee requested the following witnesses be produced for the hearing:

Witness President’s Decision Testified?

Gitanj all Gutierrezz not relevant no*

not relevant no**

Multiple U.S. employees not relevant/not reasonably available no***

* Mr Guteirrezz is the detainee’s lawyer. The detainee proffered that this witness would
testify regarding how the detainee is wrongly being held as an enemy combatant, because
he should be held as a POW under international law. The Tribunal President ruled that
this information would not be relevant to the CSRT process and therefore denied the
request.

** ~lis the detainee’s mother. The detainee proffered that this witness could
submit the detainee’s last will and testament that could attest to his frame of mind before
leaving the United Kingdom and would cover the reasons why he left home. The
Tribunal President ruled the detainee’s state of mind prior to leaving Great Britain was
not relevant to his classification as an enemy combatant but reserved the option to
approve the witness request if, after consideration of all evidence presented, it appeared
that the proffered witness would be relevant and helpful. After review of all the evidence
presented the President’s ruling did not change. The President felt that the detalnee’s
actions once hearrived in Afghanistan were the relevant i_n_formation needed by the
Tribunal to determine whether he had been properly classified as an enemy combatant,
not his state of mind when leaving the United Kingdom. Further, the Tribunal President
felt that the detalnee’s 148 page autobiography, along with his three additional
documents, which the Tribunal considered, contained sufficient background information
regarding the detainee’s state of mind, and the last will and testament would be
cumulative. He therefore denied the requested witness as not relevant.

UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUO ISN #~
Enclosure (1)

Page 2 of 6
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

*** In Exhibits D-c and D-f, the Detainee requested many witnesses and documents that
related to his health, various indignities he feels he has suffered while detained at
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, and related matters. The Tribunal President denied these
requests because they did not relate to whether the detainee has been properly classified
as an enemy combatant. The President also felt that these witnesses were not reasonably
available because the detainee did not request the witnesses until he was before the
Tribunal, despite several earlier oppommities to do so. Inasmuch as the requests alleged
maltreatment of the detainee, the Tribunal President forwarded the documents to the
CSRT Director for appropriate action.

The Detainee requested the following additional evidence be produced:

Evidence President’s Decision Produced?

Detalnee’s autobiography reasonably available yes

Detainee’s medical records not relevant no*

Letter to detainee’s mother not relevant no*

Other documents authored reasonably available
by the detainee

yes**

* The detainee did not proffer that either of these exNbits (which he requested only in an
exNbit submitted during the hearing), were in any way relevant to the issue of whether he
is properly classified as an enemy combatant. The detainee proffered that his medical
records would show that his health has deteriorated since being transferred to Building
Four-Echo. He proffered that the letter to his mother would support certain allegations
of maltreatment while detained. The Tribunal President therefore ruled that the
documents were not relevant and denied the requests. Inasmuch as the requests alleged
maltreatment of the detainee, the Tribunal President forwarded the documents to the
CSRT Director for appropriate action.

** Submitted as Defense exhibits

5. Discussion of Unclassified Evidence

The Tribunal considered the following unclassified evidence in malting its
determinations:

a. The recorder offered Exhibits R-l, R-2, R-3, and R-18 into evidence during the
unclassified portion of the proceeding. ExNbit R-1 is the Unclassified Summary of
Evidence. While this summary is helpful in that it provides a broad outline of what the
Tribunal can expect to see, it is not persuasive in that it provides conclnsory statements
without supporting unclassified evidence. Exhibits R-2 and R-3 provided no usable

UNCLASSIFIED/~OUO ISN #~
Enclosure (1)

Page 3 of 15
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~CLASSIFIED/fFOUO

evidence. Exhibit R-18 is the detainee’s Habeas Corpus petition, which the Tribunal
carefully considered. Predominately, the Tribunal had to look to classified exhibits and
the exhibits submitted by the detainee for support of the Unclassified Summary of
Evidence.

b. Essentially the only unclassified evidence the Tribunal had to consider was the
detainee’s sworn testimony and the exhibits submitted by the detainee. A summarized
transcript of the detainee’s sworn testimony is attached as CSRT Decision Report
Enclosure (3), and the detainee’s exhibits are attached, marked D-b, through D-G. In his
statement, the detainee read portions of his exhibits verbatim to the panel. His remarks
were focused on the legality of his detention and similar matters. The Tribunal President
asked the detainee several times to comfne his remarks to matters relevant to the question
of whether his classification as an enemy combatant was proper. After multiple
warnings, the detainee refused to address matters relevant to this issue, and was removed
from the hearing room. Since the detainee had been reading his comments directly from
his submitted exhibits, and refused to interject any additional information, the Tribunal
carefully considered the detainee’s exl~bits after the detainee was removed from the
hearing for his disruptive behavior.

c. The Tribunal felt that several of the defense ex~bit~, submitted at the
detainee’s request, generally supported the allegation that detainee is a member of al
Qaida, and specifically supported individual allegations in the Unclassified Summary of
the evidence. For example, in Exhibit D-f, page 9-11, the detainee explains why his
military training was necessary and was his obligation. This helped the Tribunal
understand why the detainee voluntarily traveled from Great Britain to Afghanistan,
using his own funds, to receive military training and fulfill his jihad obligation. On page
11 of Exhibit D-f, the detainee writes about the guesthouse in Afghanistan that is the
subject of paragraph 3(a)(2) ofExt~bit R-1. He explains that the process in 
guesthouse was more similar to enrollment in a university course, and that the person
"enrolling" was under no obligation to do so and it was "their free choice and iNtiative."
This paragraph helped the Tribunal understand the enrollment process and convinced the
Tribunal that the detainee made a free and conscious choice to train at the al Farouq
terrorist training camp. On page 13 of Exhibit D-f, the detainee explains his state of mind
when leaving Great Britain for Afghanistan. He says that he left Britain to either "join
Taiiban or fight for the sake of Allah in Kashmir." Along with convincing the Tribunal
of the detainee’s tree intentions, the Tribunal President felt that this statement regarding
his state of mind when leaving Britain supported his earlier conclusion that the detainee’s
mother was not a relevant witness. (Detainee proffered that his mother would submit the
detainee’s last will and testament as evidence of his frame of mind before leaving
Britain). Also on page 13, the detainee clarifies the statement that he is alleged to have
made in paragraph 3(a)(5) of Exhibit R-l, stating that the true coustmction of 
statement should be "to take action against THE Americans and THE Jews." On the
same page the detainee states that he read "Declaration of War" by Usama bin Laden and
knew before he left that bin Laden "had issues with the American military." On the next
page he confirms that bin Laden funded the camp, and that he was present when bin

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO ISN #~
Enclosure (I)

Page 4 of 6
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Laden gave a speech at the camp ~xhibit R-l, paragraph 3(a)(6). Exhibit D-e provides 
plethora of support for several of the allegations in Exhibit R-l, most notably in the
chapter regarding his terrorist training at the camp and associations with other known al
Qaida figures. Finally, on page 27 of Exhibit D-d, the Tribunal noted that the detainee
states that he is "in no way perturbed" by being classified as an enemy combatant and is
"humbled that Allah would honor me so." He concludes this statement by referring to the
United States as "terrorist America," and asserts "none of the oppressors before has
escaped punishment for their sins." He further asserts that the U.S. army is occupying
"our very Sacred Centre - the Arabian Peninsula." The Tribunal considered these
statements not because of their inflammatory rhetoric, but because of their similarity to
statements made in the past by senior al Qaida figures. His mimicry of their off-heard
claims further convinced the panel that this detainee is deeply involved with the al Qalda
organization.

After carefally considering the detainee’s exhibits, the Tribunal was fully convinced that
the detainee is properly classified as an enemy combatant. However, the Tribunal also
relied on certain classified evidence in reaching its decision and found that the classified
evidence also supported the allegations in Exhibit R-1. A discussion of the classified
evidence is found in Enclosure (2) to the Combatant Status Review Tribunal Decision
Report.

6. Consultations with the CSRT Legal Advisor

The Tribunal consulted the CSRT Legal Advisor during the course of this hearing in
regard to the document that.is now marked Exhibit D-b. The Tribunal President asked
the legal advisor if this one-page document, in which the detainee purports to "officially
claim the status of prisoner of war," changed the detainee’s legal status in any way. The
Legal Advisor informed the President did not change the detainee’s legal status and
advised the President to allow the document to be submitted as a defense exhibit. The
document was admitted as Ext~bit D-b and given appropriate consideration by the
Tribunal.

7. Conclusions of the Tribunal

Upon careful review of all the evidence presented in this matter, the Tribunal makes the
following determinations:

a. The detainee was mentally and physically capable of participating in the
proceeding. No medical or mental health evaluation was deemed necessary.

b. The detainee understood the Tribunal proceedings. He asked several questions
and actively participated in the hearing.

c. The detainee is properly classified as an enemy combatant and is a member of,
or affiliated with, al Qalda.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO ISN #~
Enclosure (1)

Page 5 of 6
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UNCLASSIF]ED//FOUO

8. Dissenting Tribunal Member’s report

None. The Tribunal reached a unanimous decision.

Respectfully submitted,

Tribunal President
Col, USAF

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO ISN ~
Enclosure (1)

Page 6 of 6
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UNCLASSIFIED / FOUO

Summarized Sworn Detainee Statement

When asked by the Tribunal President if the detainee understood the CSRT process, the
Detainee answered, "Yes."

Tribunal President: Do you have any questions concerning the Tribunal process?

Detainee: May I have my legal representative present please?

Tribunal President: No you may not. This is not a legal proceeding it is a Military
Tribunal. Do you have any other questions?

Detainee: No.

[After the Recorder read the unclassified summary the Detainee stated the following:]

Detainee: He read something different. The factual basis that I was here is different in
some of the particulars...(inaudible). Most likely his will be submitted but this one 
be rendered redundant. So I would rather have this one actually submitted as
well...(inaudible).

Tribunal President: Do you have a copy of the original there?

Detainee: Yes it was just handed to me by the Personal Representative and he read
something different.

Tribunal President: Then we will submit that one as exhibit D-G.

Tribunal President: Do you wish to make a statement to this Tribunal?

Detainee: I did make a defense call, for a witness tobe called. This supposed suspected
spy who supposedly identified me as his alleged beater.

Tribunal President: When did you make that request?

Detainee: It is in one of the documents, it is defense calls essential witnesses and
documentation. I have made a number of defense calls for certain witnesses and certain
documents to be presented to the court as evidence.

Tribunal President: I will consider all of those and make a determination on them at a
later time.

Detainee: I would like it to be known that the actnal suspected spy is present or was
present in Guantanamo Bay Cuba as a detainee. I would like him to be called as a
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witness in order to verify what he is saying and to find out why he has alleged me as his
beater, when I did not beat him.

Tribunal President: If we determine a witness to be relevant, the witness will have the
option of attanding or not attending. We will look at that and make a determination then
contact the potential witness, if we determine it is relevant.

Tribunal President: You also requested formally through your Personal Representative
two witnesses and a document. You requested that your lawyer be allowed as a witness.

Detainee: As a legal advisor to the defense not as a legal advocate in anyway.

Tribunal President: You stated your lawyer would testify about you being illegally held
here against International law. This is a Military Tribunal not a legal proceeding, so the
request for the lawyer was denied.

Detainee: On the basis that the Tribunal can actually hold me here in incarceration or
release me, I would consider this a criminal proceeding.

Tribunal President: The second request you had was for your mother, who you stated
would talk to the frame of mind you had prior to leaving the United Kingdom and the
reasons why you left home.

Detainee: I actually stated that there was a document which I wrote, my last will and
testament, and it was... (inaudible)..that my mother would actually come as a wi~aess 
submit the document as evidence.

Tribunal President: I have determined that your frame of mind prior to leaving the
United Kingdom is not relevant at this time. Rather what you did while you were in
Afghanistan is what is relevant to this Tribunal.

Detainee: The reference is made that I actually left the United Kingdom in order to take
action against Americans and Jews. That document actually clarifies that as well as my
biography the reasons why I actually left the United Kingdom.

Tribunal President: Your biography was the third item in your request. We have that and
will consider it in our deliberations.

Detainee: I would like to make a point, my last will and testament is specific to certain
sections in my biography. The biography, because it covers many years is very general
and the last will and testament is specific and covers certa’m parts of the biography and
...(inaudible).

Tribunal President: Thank you, we will take that into consideration as well
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Detainee: The habeas proceeding going on, on my behalf and I believe the actual
determination from this...(inaudible)..on the basis to go toward those habeas
proceedings. I wonder whether the documents are going to go toward the habeas
proceedings?

Tribunal President: To my knowledge none of the evidence submitted today will go to
the habeas. The decision it self might. You have a lawyer representing you in the habeas
and if he chooses to submit that as part of the habeas that is up to him.

Detainee: I believe that Judge Greene in the United States she requested the basis as to
why we are being held here for the habeas petitioners. And the record is
actually...(inaudible)..for a common sense review Tribunal. I believe specific basis are
presented to her and those documentations will actually go into. Maybe you haven’t been
informed on this matter,

Tribunal President: I have not. We will check into it and if that is the issue and aga’m we
will decide flit is relevant then we will request it and have it submitted as part of the
package.

Tribunal President: Please understand this is the first time we have seen the evidence as a
panel, so it is di~cult sometimes for me to answer the relevancy until after we have Seen
the evidence. If after we have gone through the Tribunal and we feel that we need this
evidence and it is relevant then we will recess and call for the evidence and reconvene at
a later time,

Tribunal President: Do you wish to make a statement to this Tribunal?

Detainee: May I be presented with my defense response to the accusations for my
designation as an enemy combatant.

[The Detainee was sworn.]

Detainee: This is to be submitted as a document into evidence, so I wrote it as a
document rather to be spoke on, but I am going to speak from it anyway, so bear with me.

[Reading]: ...(inandible)..A.K.A Malcolm X. I am not anti-American and I did not come
here to condemn America. I want to make that very dear. I came here to tell the math
and if the math condemns America, then she stands condemned .... (inaudible)..the sun
rising is splendor. A. Notice. It is my duty as a Muslim to warn all who are involved in
this matter that they are personally responsible for their actions at all times before Allah.
A/lah says in this uncreated world that is the Koran. Is then the man who believes no
better then the man who is rebellious and wicked? Not equal are they. For those who
believe and do righteous deeds are gardeners as hospitable homes for their good deeds.
As to those who are rebellioas and wicked their abode will be the fire. Every time they
wish to get away there from they will be forced there into and it will be said to them.
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Take ye the penalty of the fire, the which ye will want to reject as false. And indeed we
will make them taste of the penMty of this Ftfe prior to the supreme penalty in order that
they may repent and return. And who does more wrong then one to whom are recited the
signs of his lord and who rams away there from. Vary from those who transgress we will
exact due retribution. Chapter 32, Al Sajdah, versus 18-22. It is also my duty and
pleasure as a Muslim to happily proclaim that Allah will forgive any wrongs we do
and/or have done upon sincere repentance. And those who have done something to be
ashamed of or wronged their own souls, earaestly bring Allah to m’md and ask for
forgiveness of their sins and who can forgive sins except Allah. And are never obstinate
in persisting knowingly in the wrongs they have done. Fro such the reward is forgiveness
from their lord and gardeners with rivers flowing underneath an eternal dwelling how
excellent a recompense for those who work and strive. Chapter 3, A1 Imran, versus 135-
138.

Tribunal President: Excuse me. While I appreciate your concern for our souls I would
really like you to get to the relevant information concerning this Tribunal. Directed
specifically to the facts relevant to this Tribunal.

Detainee: Okay, I just wanted to let you know. I wanted to make that point as a Muslim
it was my duty.

Tribunal President: I appreciate your religious duties. I would appreciate more now that
you get to the facts of the Tribunal.

Detainee[reading]: B. Deputy Secretary of Defense Order of July 7, 2004. The Secretary
of Defense has established a Combatant Status Review Tribunal process to determine in a
fact-based proceeding, whether the individuals detained by the Department of Defense at
the U.S. Naval Base Guantanamo Bay, Cuba are properly classified as enemy combatants
and are to permit each detainee the opportunity to contest such designation. The
arguments in this written presentation are confined and directed to the above. C. Islamic
Law. It was we who renewed the laws to Moses, therein was guidance and light. By its
standards have been judged the Jews, by the Prophets who bowed as in Islam to Allah’s
will, by the Rabbis and doctors of law, for to them was entrusted the projection of Allah’s
book, and they were witnesses thereto.. Therefore fear not men, but fear me and sell not
my signs for a miserable price. If any do fail to judge by the light of what Allah hath
revealed they are no better than unbelievers.

Tribunal President: Once again...

Detainee: This concerns my designation as an enemy combatant. If you will allow me to
go through the process you will understand my...

Tribunal President: I will allow you m go through the process if you ever get to the part
about what we are here to talk about today, which is your classification as an enemy
combatant.
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Detainee: This does concern my classification as an enemy combatant because I am
speaking to you on the point of view of Islamic law.

Tribunal President: This is not Islamic law; it has no authority here and has no bearing
on these proceedings. This is a Military Tribunal. You have been designated as an
enemy combatant against the United States by the U.S. Government. That is what is
important here. We do not comply with or consider Islamic law.

[The Personal Representative attempted to hand the Detainee a copy of the unclassified
summary.~

Personal Representative: Would you like to look at this, this is the specifics, you wrote
some notes about this.

Detainee: I understand, I understand. I know what I am doing.

Detainee [reading]: In July 2003, respondent Bush announced that he had designated Mr.
Abbasi an enemy combatant subject to the Executive Military Order of November 13,
2001. D. The Joint Resolution. In the wake of the September 11, 2001 attacks, the
United States at the direction of Respondent Bush, began a massive military campaign
against the Taliban government, then in power in Afghanistan. On September 18, 2001, a
Joint Resolution of Congress authorized the President to use force against the nations,
organizations, or persons that planned, authorized, committed, or aided the terrorist
attacks on September 11t~, 2001 or that harbored such organizations or persons. Defense
Response: Unlike the greatest terrorist acts known to history, committed by the United
States of America. The atom bombings of the civilian population of Nagasaki and
Hiroshima. There has not been shown any adequate, sufficient, and substantial evidence
to establish the guilt of A1-Qaida as the very perpetrators of the terrorist attacks of
September 11t~, 2001. But there has been much unfounded and biased...(inaudible).
Therefore based upon the wholesome legal principal of, innocent until proven guilty
without a shadow of a doubt, A1-Qaida can be said to be innocent of the terrorist attacks
of September 11t~, 2001. Unless adequate evidence is presented before a fair and just
court of law, which then establishes A1-Qalda as the perpetrators of the terrorist attacks of
September 11t~ without a shadow of a doubt. A1-Qalda being innocent of perpetrating the
terrorist attacks of September 11t~, Taliban cannot be guilty of harboring terrorist. If
Taliban is not guilty of harboring terrorist and A1-Qalda is innocent of the September 11th
terrorist attacks then the fundamental basis of Cungress’ Joint Resolution authorizing the
use of necessary and appropriate force against nations, organizations, or persons that
planned, authorized, committed, or aided in the September 11t~, 2001 attack, A1-Qalda
terrorist attacks; not only does not have a leg to stand on, it does not even have buttocks
to sit on, nor a back or sides to lie on. In fact the unfounded use of military force
commencing I believe on October 9t~, 2001...
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Tribunal President: Excuse me. This is your last warning and this is the last time I am
going to tell you this. This is not a matter of A1-Qaida this is not a matter of government
against government. This is a matter of what you did in Afgha.o.istan.

Detainee: I believe this is a matter of my classification as an enemy combatant.

Tribunal President: It is not. I am here to tell you it is not. These matters are beyond the
control and beyond the range of this Tribunal. I am telling you for the final time to
confine your discussion to the matters before this Tribunal. I will help you specifically
address the matters on the Combatant Status stunmary of evidence on the combatant
status review Tribunals, which specifically address your actions in Afghanistan.

Detainee: Would.you, Personal Representative, did you not tell me that I’m here and that
Tribunal is going to deal with one thing, my designation as enemy combatant. You never
told me specially I had to address those matters. If I want to address my designation as
an enemy combatant, by International Law and the Geneva Conventions...

Tribunal President: Once again, International Law does apply, Geneva Conventions do
not apply. You have been designated as an enemy combatant. This Tribunal will fairly
listen to your explanation of your actions. We will consider what you have written but
for the purposes of this Tribunal, for this Session, I w~l once again direct you to address
the matters specific to your actions in Afghanistan.

Detainee: Well sir, you told me that I’m here to address my designation as an enemy
combatant .... (inandible)..I don’t see why I should be confined to those matters. I have
right here my status. And my status shouldn’t be incompetent. I should have P.O.W.
status. So, you are telling me I am an enemy combatant. I am telling you by special
Geneva Conventions, I am a non-combatunt.

Tribunal President: I am telling you...

Detainee: ...(inaudible)..by U.S. law you should hold me as a combatant. But you are
saying that I cannot do that. Those accusations frankly if the Recorder would have read
my autobiography those accusations would not have been made. In the
original... (inaudible)..unclassified... (inaudible)..basis or response there are mistakes 
differ from autobiography, you would not have made them.

Tribunal President: Once again, International Law does not matter here. Geneva
Convention does not matter here. What matters here and what I am concerned about and
what I really want to get to, is your status as enemy combatant based upon the evidence
that has been provided and your actions while you were in Afghanistan. If you deviate
from that one more time you will be removed from this Tribunal and we will continue to
hear evidence without you being present.
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Personal Representative: (to the Detainee, while attempting to hand him the unclassified
summary) Do you want to read from this and whatever you said that was specific to this,
fi:om our meeting today? Do you realize what he is talking about? These.

Tribunal President: Would you like to have a moment to confer with your Personal
Representative, to gather your thoughts?

Detainee: I am just thinking of what ever works. This specific document will do it much
better. Okay, Defense call to essential witnesses and documentation.

Tribunal President: Just for clarification and once again. You are not being limited
except for the fact that we will consider everything that you have written.

Detainee: I know but I have the right to speak...

Tribunal President: No you don’t.

Detainee: And the Personal Representative told me I can say what ever I like.

Tribunal President: He was mistaken if he told you that.

Detainee: Okay.

Tribunal President: But we will consider all of what you have written.

Detainee: This concerns my being said to be a member of A1-Qaida and an A1-Qaida
fighter. [reading]: It is unclear whether Mr. Abbasi is or is not a prisoner of war, but this
is clearly a question appropriate for inquiry by a competent Tribunal. The answer wduld
depend upon the precise facts of the case and in particular upon the exact relationship
between the Taliban, which in our view was as a matter of International Law the
government of Afghanistan, even though it was not recognized by the United States as
such, and any organization "_m which he was an active participant in Afghanistan. We
understand that it is said Mr. Abbasi was a member of A1-Qaida, but we are not aware of
any proof that this is the case, or of any proof of the nature of the relationship between
A1-Qalda. This point is important because the definition ofa comba~nt in International
Law may be wide enough...

Tribunal President: Once again...Intemational Law...

[The Detainee continued to read from his document, speaking over the Tribunal
President, as the Tribunal President attempted to stop him.]

Tribunal President: Mr. Abbasi your conduct is unacceptable and this is your absolute
final warning. I don’t care about International Law. I don’t want to hear the words
International Law again. We are not concerned with International Law. I am going to
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give you one last opporttmfty, for which I am being much more generous and perhaps I
shouldn’t, but I will give you one last opportunity to address the specifics on the
summary of evidence. If you wish to do so you may, if you do not wish to do so we will
have you removed.

Personal Representative: (to the Detainee, while attempting to hand him the unclassified
summary) Why don’t you use this in defense answers to the allegations.

Detainee: Let me see this. I believe the Recorder is suppose to present evidence on the
circumstances of my capture.

[The Detainee kept trying to interrupt the Tribunal President as he stated the foIlowing:]

Tribunal President: The unclassified evidence the Recorder had to submit has been
submitted, and provided for your review. Any other evidence he has, has been classified.

Detainee: So, the government evidence has been classified.

Tribunal President: Any other evidence he...

Detainee: I want to make it aware to this Tribunal that I have a copy of the Combatant
Status Review Tribunal process and I am aware of how this Tribunal is to be conducted.

Tribunal President: So are we.

Detainee: That’s good, and the Recorder is suppose to present the government evidence
based on government information and part of that evidence is the circumstances of my
being captured. [The Detainee turaed to the recorder and asked:] Is that classified or not
Recorder?

Tribunal President: The Recorder is not required to answer your questions. All the
unclassified evidence he has, has been submitted.

Detainee: I would like to bring it to the Tribunals attention, The Combatant Status
Review T.ribunal process. [reading]: E. Combatant Status Review Tribunal Authority. 3.
Request the production of such reasonable available information in the possession of the
U.S. Government beating on the issue of whether the detainee meets the criteria to be
designated as an enemy combatant including information generated in connection with
the initial determination to hold the detainee as an enemy combatant and in any
subsequent reviews of that determination as well as any records, determinations, or
reports generated in connection with such proceedings...(inaudible)..called herein after
the Government Information.

Tribunal President: The Tribunal Recorder has requested a closed session to present
further evidence.

~SN ~
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Detainee: I understand that.

Tribunal Presidem: That further evidence will be submitted. Do you wish to address the
specifics on your unclassified summary or not? Yes or No.

Deta’mee: I think no.

Tribunal President: We are going to ask for you to be removed from the Tribunal
hearing. Thank you for your time...

Detainee: I would like to make it k~ow~ to the Tribunal that all your actions will come
before Allah and he wiil be just when allowing consideration for this. And Allah may
forgive you and Allah may punish you.

[The Tribunal was recessed to remove the Detainee from the room.]

AUTKENTICATION

I certLfy the material contained in this transcript is a tree and accurate summary ofthe
testimony given during the proceedings.

Tribunal President
USAF
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DETAINEE ELECTION FORM

Date: 26-Sep-04

Start Time: 0845

End Time: 1000

ISN#:~

Personal Representative: ~
(Name~ank)

Translator Required~.̄  NO Language? ENGLISH

CSRT Procedure Read to Detainee or Written Copy Read by.Detainee? YES

Detainee Election:

[] Wants to Participate in Tribunal

[] Affirmatively Declines to Participate in Tribunal

[] Uncooperative or Unresponsive

Personal Representative Comments:

Detainee has requested 3 witnesses.
#1 His LawTer, Gitanjali S. Gutierrezz located at Gibbons, Dell Den, Dolan, Crsffinger &

4500. His lawyer will testify regarding wrongly being held as an enemy combatant, should be
held as a POW by rntcmational Law 0_ad the Geneva Convention.

His mother has his Last Will and Testimony as well as supplemental Notes that-can ~ttest to his
fxame of mind before leaving the United Kingdom. It covers the reasons why he left home.

#3.He gave a *~mm~’-~--~a 130-page document/biography that explain~ his history
in Britain through his capture by Afghanistan that explains his actions, intents, and basis for his

presented to the Tribunal.

Personal Representative:
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Combatant Status Review Board

TO: Tribunal Members

FROM: OIC, CSRT (23 September 2004)

Subject: Summary of Evidence for Combatant Status Review Tribunal - Feroz All
Abassi

1. Under the provisions of the Secretary of the Navy Memorandum, dated 29 July 2004,
Implementation of Combatant Status Review Tribunal Procedures for Enemy Combatants
Detained at Guantanamo Bay Naval Base Cuba, a Tribunal has been appointed to review
the detalnee’s designation as an enemy combatant.

2. An enemy combatant has been defined as "an individual who was part of or
supporting the Taliban or al Qaida forces, or associated forces that are engaged in
hostilities against the United States or i~s coalition partners. This includes any person
who committed a belligerent act or has directly supported hostilities in aid of enemy
armed forces."

3. The United States Government has previously determined that the detainee is an
enemy combatant. This determination is based on information possessed by the United
States that indicates t~t he is a member of al Qaida. He engaged in hostilities against the
United States or its coalition partners.

a. Detainee is a member ofal Qalda.

1. Detainee traveled from Great Brittan to Afghanistan, using his own funds,
to receive military training and to fulfill his jihad obligation.

Detainee was escorted from Quetta, Pakistan to a guesthouse in
Afghanistan, where recruiting took place. At the guesthouse, detainee
relinquished his passport and money for security purposes, completed an
application form, and chose a nickname. Detainee was then taken to
Camp Farouq for training.

At Camp Farouq, detainee received military training, including but not
limited to, city tactics, mountain tactics, weapons, maneuver, topography,
surveillance, and ambushing. During weapons training, detainee trained
on the following weapons: AKM, AK-47, RPG, and PK machine gun.

After basic training, detainee volunteered for advanced courses in
Mountain Tactics and City Tactics. Detainee attended these courses
because this training was a perquisite for being sent to the front of the
front lines.

UNCLASSWIED
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After completing his basic training, detainee met with high-level al Qaida
leaders. During this meeting, detainee stated that he left his home, in the
United Kingdom, to take action against Americans and Jews. Additionally
at this meeting, the detainee volunteered for a martyrdom mission.

o Detainee was present when Usama Bin Laden gave a speech at al Farouq.
Additionally, detainee was present when Usama Bin Laden visited the
mountain warfare camp.

7. Detainee was identified as the guard posted to watch a suspected spy.
This took place at the home ofa Taliban official.

b. Detainee engaged in hostilities against the United States.

1. After 11 September 2001, detainee was forced to leave the guesthouse
where he was staying. Detainee volunteered to be sent to defend the
Kandahar airport, because it was the most dangerous mission. While
there, detainee served in a small unit oral Qaida fighters, intent on
defending the airport against the Americans.

4. The detainee has the opportunity to contest his designation as an enemy combatant.
The Tribunal w~l endeavor to arrange for the presence of any reasonably available
witnesses or evidence that the detainee desires to call or introduce to prove that he is not
an enemy combatant. The Tribunal President will determine the reasonable availability
of evidence or witnesses.

UNCLASSIFIED
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Memorandum

To

From

Department of Defense
Office of Administrative Review
for Detained Enemy Combatants
Col. David Taylor, OIC, CSRT

FBI GTMO O I

REQUEST FOX REDACTION OF
NATIONAL SECD-RITY INFOPdV[ATION

Date 09/08/2004

Pursuant to the Sec~~tary of the Navy Order of 29 July
2004, Zmplementation of.C0mba~ant Review T~ibuna! Procedures for

............... ~ne~hy C~uL~L~nLs EreL-’-a~-~-~~a~-N"~6 Bay Naval Base, Cuba,
Section D, paragraph 2, the FBI requests redaction of the

information herein marked ~. The FBI makes this request on the

the United States =. Inappropriate dissemination of said
information could damage the national security of the United
States and compromise ongoing FBI investigations.

CERTIFICATION THAT REDACTED INFORMATION DOES NOT SUPPORT A
DETERMINATION THAT THE DETAINEE IS NOT AN ENEMY COMBATANT

The FBI certifies the aforementioned redaction contains
no information that would support a determination that the

’_ i not an cnc~t.

The following documents relative Eo ISN~ have been
redacted by the FBI and provided to the OARDEC:

FD-302 dated 03/22/2002

_~ ~ ,,.~2 dated 08/03/200~

~-302 dated 12/09/2002

FD-302 dated 04/14/2003

FD-302 dated 04/22/2003

FD-302 dated 04/23/2003

FD-302 dated 04/30/2003

FD-302 dated 05/03/2003

FD-302 dated 05/06/2003

FD-302 dated 05/17/2003

FD-302 dated 05/24/2003

FD-~02 dated 05131/2003

FD-~02 dated 06/07/2003

FD-302 dated 06/09/2003

FD-302 dated 06/I0/2003

FD-302 dated 06/11/2003

FD-302 dated 06/19/2003

FD-302 dated 06/20/2003

ED-302 dated 06/21/2003

~Eedactions are blackened out om the OARDEC provided FBX
document.

2See Executive Order 12958
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Memorandum from ~ ~ ~ to Col. David Taylor
Re: REQUEST FOR REDACTION, 09/08/2004

If yo~ need additional
Scene Commander

assistance,~ntact On

or Intelligence Analyst

-2-
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Memorandum

Department ~f Defense Dm~ 09/22/2004
Office of Administrative Review
for Detained Enemy Combatants

FBI GTMO
Counterterrorism Division

Asst ~. Gen. Counsel ~

subject REQL~ST FOR REDACTION OF
NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION

Pursuant to the Secretary of the Navy Order of 29 July
2004 r I_m_plementation of Combatant Review Tribunal Procedures for
Enemy Combatants Detained at Guantanamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba,
Section D, paragraph 2, the FBI requests redaction of the
information herein marked ~. The FBI makes this request on the
basis that said inferm..atien relates ~ the ~=~-4.~=7 ...... 4~-~r of
the United States ~. Inappropriate dissemination of said
information could damage the national security of the United
States and compromise ongoing FBI investigations.

CERTIFICATION THAT REDACTED INFORMATION DOES NOT SUPPORT A
DETERMINATION THAT THE DETAINEE IS NOT AN ENEMY COMBATANT

The FBI certifies the aforementioned redaction contains
no information that would support a determination that the

The following documents relative to ISN ~ have been
redacted by the FBI and provided to the OARDEC:

FD-302 dated 06/09/2003
FD-302 dated 06/10/2003
FD-302 dated 06/11/2003
FD-302 dated 06/20/2003~

FD-302 dated 06/21/2003

IRedactions are blackened out on the OARDEC provided FBI
doctunent.

~See Executive Order 12958

Exhibit
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Memorandum from~ to Col. David Taylor
Re: REQUE~OR I~EDACTION, 09/22/2004

If you need additional assistance, please contact
Assistant General Counsel (~),

I or Intelligence ~

Intelligence
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GIBBONS, DEL DEO, DOLAN, GI~IFFINCER 8~ V-ECCHIONE//~’~
A PROFES~IONA[~ CORPORATION

GIBBONS PBLLOWSH~ IN LAWRENCE S. LUSTB EBG
PUBLIC ~’TEKEST & CONSTITUTIONAL LAW ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ONE RIVERFRONT PLAZA

NEWARK, N.J. 07102-5496

97B-596-4500

D1RECTOR

PHILIP G. GALLAGHERJ~}I=3R CHI~G

JONATHAN L.
GITAN]AL1 S. GWrlERREZ

~uly 9, 2004

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPt REQUIRED

George Walker Bush
President of the United Stat~s
The Whim House ’
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20500

Re: Kurnaz v. Bush, et al., Do¢. No. 1:04CV01135 (D.C. Dist.CL)
Begg v. Bush, et aL, Doe. No. 1:04CV01137 (D.C. Dist.CU)

O. ~0~ v. Bush, et al., Doc. No 1:04CV01136 (D.C. Dist. C.t.)

Dear PresidentBush:

Enclosed please find two copies of each of the habeas petitions in the above-captioned
matters which have been filed in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any furthers questions.

Sinc~
Gitanja/i S. Gutierrez

Enc]osui’es

Donald Rumsfeld, United States Secretary of Defense
Maj. Gen. Geoffrey Miller
Army Col. Nelson J. Cannon
John D. Ashcroft, Esq., Attorney Genera/of the United States
Roscoe C. Howard, Esq., United States Attorney

NEW YORK OFFICE ̄  ONE PENNSYLVAN/A pLAZA, 37TM FLOOR. NEW YORK. NY 10119-3701 ̄  212-6494700
Exhibit
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THE UN~.TED STATES DISTRICT CO~T
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Detainee, Camp Delta,
Guant~namo Bay Naval Station
Guan~namo Bay, Cuba;

as Next Friend of~

FEROZ ALl ABBASI,
Detainee, Camp Delta,
GuantAnamo Bay Naval Station
GuantAnamo Bay, Cuba; and

Ill ,

Petitioners,

GEORGE W. BUSH,
President of the United States
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500;

DONALD RUMSFELD,
Secretary, United States
Department of Defense
1000 Defense Pentagon
Washington, D.C. 20301.1000;

ARMY BRIG. GEN. JAY HOOD,
Commander, Joint Task Force - GTMO
Guant~namo Bay Naval Station
GuantAnamo Bay, Cuba; and

ARMY COL. NELSON J.CANNON,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS

No. 1:~.4CV01137
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Commm3der, C~mp Delta,.
Guantfinamo Bay Naval Station
Guantfinamo Bay, Cuba

Respondents.
All sued in their official capacities.

)
)
)
)

)

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury that, on July 9, 2004, I caused two copies of

i ~ as Next Friend of~ Feroz Ali Abbasi;

and as Next Friend of Feroz Ali Abbasi’s, Petition for Writ of Habeas

Corpus, tO be served on the following respondents and counsel by certified mail, return receipt

requested addressed as listed below:

George Walker Bush
President of the United States
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, D.C. 20500

Donald Rumsfeld
Secretary, United States

1D~e0Partment of Defense0 Defense Pentagon
Washington, D.C. 20301-1000

Maj. Gen. Geoffery Miller
Commander, Joint Task Force -
GTMO
Guant~namo Bay Naval Station
Guan~namo Bay, Cuba

John D. Ashcmft, Esq;.
Attorney General of the United States
5111 Main Justice Building
10th Street & Constitution Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20530

Roscoe C. Howard, Esq.
United States Attorney
555 4t~ Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20530

Army Col. Nelson J. Cannon,
Commander, Camp Delta,
GuantCmamo Bay Naval Station
Guant~inamo Bay, Cuba

Dated: July 9, 2004

Gitanjali S. Gutierrez
. Attorney for Petitioners
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR TH.E DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Detainee, Camp Delta,
Guantfinamo Bay Naval Station
Guantfinamo Bay, Cuba;

FEROZ ALI ABBASI~
Detainee, Camp Delta,
Guant~namo Bay Naval Station
Guantfinamo Bay, Cuba; and

Petitioners,

GEORGE W. BUSH,
President of the United States
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500;

DONALD RUMSFELD,
Secretary, United States
Department of Defense
I000 Defense Pentagon
Washington, D.C. 20301-1000;

ARMY BRIG. GEN. JAY HOOD,
Commander, Joint Task Force - GTMO
Guantfinamo Bay Naval Station
Guantfinamo Bay, Cuba; and

ARMY COL. NELSON J. CANNON,

)
)
)
)

)
)
)
)
)
)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

~)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

CASE NUHBER I:04CV0113~

JUDGE: John D. Bates

DECK TYPE: Habeas Corpus/2255

DATE STAMP: 07/02/2004

PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS

No.
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Commander, Camp Delta,
Guantfingmo Bay Naval Sta.tion
Guantfihamo Bay, Cuba "

Respondents.
All sued in their official capacities.

PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

1. Petitioner~and Feroz AliAbbasi seek a Writ of Habeas Corpus. They act on

their own behalf and through their Next Friands,~ the wife

2. Petitioner~("detalned Petitioner’) is a citizen of the United "Kingdom.

Petitioner~is a citizen of the United Kingdom. Petitioner~llllllis being

held virtually incommunicado .in Respondents’ unlawful custody.

3. Petitioner Feroz Ali Abbasi ("detained Petitioner") is also a citizen of the United Kingdom.

~ resides inl~ll Petitioner Feroz Ali Abbasi is being held

virtually incommunicado in Respondents’ unlawful custody.

4. Pursuant to either the President’s authority as Commander in Chief and under the laws and

usages of war or the November 13, 2001 Military Order, see ’~ 38-40 it!fra. Respondents

George W. Bush, President of the United States, Donald H. Rumsfeid, U.S. Secretary of

Defense, Army Brigadier General Jay Hood, Commander of Joint Task Force-GTMO, and

Army Colonel Nelson J. Cannon, Commander, Camp Delta, Guanthnamo Bay Naval Station,

Cuba are either ultimately responsible for or have been charged with the respons~ility of

maintaining the custody and control of the detained Petitioner at Guantgnamo.

JURISDICTION

5. Petitioners bring this action under 28 U.S.C. §§2241 and 2242, and invoke this Court’s

jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§1331, 1651, 2201, and 2202; 5 U.S.C. §702; the Fifth, Sixth,

and Eighth Amendments to the United States Constitution; the International Covenant on Civil

and Political Rights; the American Declaration on the Rights and Duties of Man; and
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customary international law. Because they seek declaratory relief, Petitioners also rely on

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 57.

6. This Court is empowered under 28 U.S.C. §2241 to grant the Writ of Habeas Corpus, and to

entertain the Petition filed by~l[t and ~ as Next Friends under 28

U.S.C. §2242. This Court is further empowered to declare the fights and other legal relations

of the parties herein by 28 U.S.C. §2201, and to effectuate and enforce declaratory relief by all

necessary and proper means by 28 U.S.C. §2202, as this case involves an actual controversy

within the Court’s jurisdiction.

PARTIES

7. Petitioner~is a citizen of~~~who is presently incarcerated and

held in Respondents’ unlawful custody in Camp Delta, GuantLuamo. See Exhibit A (Affidavit

8. Petition~ is ~lll~s wife. She is a~citizen. Because her husband cannot

secure acc.ess either to legal counsel or to the courts of the United States,~ acts as his

Next Friend. See Exhibit A.

9. On her own and through counsel, Gareth Peirce,~[~ has repeatedly tried to contact her

husband, to learn more about his condition and status, and to gain access to him. The British

Authorities have either rebuffed or ignored the requests of Mrs.~ and her counsel. See id.

10.Petitioner Feroz Ali Abbasi is a citizen of the United Kingdom who is presently incarcerated

and held in Respondents’ unlawful custody in Camp Delta, Guant~namo. See Exhibit C

(Affidavit of Louise Christian).

11.Petitioner~ is ~ mother. She resides in ~

Because her son cannot secure access either to legal counsel or to the court of the United States,

~~~[~aets as his Next Friend. See Exhibit C.

12.On her own and through counsel, Louise Ckristian,~h~s repeatedly tried to

contact her son, to learn more about his condition and status, and to gain access to him. The

United States authorities have either rebuffed or ignored the requests of Mrs. ~ and her

counsel. See id.
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13.Respondent George W. Bush is the President of the United States and Commander in Chief of

the United-~States Military.. It is pursuant to the November 13, 2001 Military. Order

promulgated by him or alternatively, under his authority as Commander in Chief and under the

laws and usages of war, that Mr.Dis being detained. Accordingly, Respondent Bush is

ultimately responsible for Petitioner’s unlawful detention.

14.Respondent Rumsfeld is the Secretary of the United States Department of Defense. Pursuant to

either the Nowmbcr 13, 2001 Military Order or the President’s authority as Commander in

Chief and under the laws and usages of war, Respondent Rumsfeld has been charged with

maintaining the custody and control of the detained Petitioner.

15.Respondent Hood is the Commander of Joint Task Force-GTMO, the task force running the

detention operation at Guant~uamo. He has supervisory responsibility for the detained

Petitioner.

16.Respondent Cannon is the Commander of Camp Delt~ the U.S. facility where the detained

Petitioner -is presently held. He is the immediate custodian responsible for Petitioner’s

detention.

t.’- 17.~e detained Petitioners are not, nor have they ever been, enemy aliens, lawful or unlawful

belligerents, or combatants of any kind.

e detained Petitioners ~e not, nor has they ever been, "enemy combatants" who are "part of

or supporting forces hostile to the United States or coalition partners in Afghanistan and who

were engaged in an armed Conflict against the United States there." See Hamdi v. Rurnsfeld,

542 U.S. __, slip op. at 8-9 (June 28, 2004).

( i~)Petitioners- seek to enforce their right to a judicial determination of whether there is a factual

- basis for Respondent’s determination that they are "enemy combatants."

20.In August of 2001, Petltionert~l~ and their children moved to

live in Kabul, Afghanistan with their life savings in order to establish a school. Once they

arrived, they purchase a home and Mr.~began setting up the school. See Exhibit A. After
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the events of September 11, 2001,~and his family remained in Kabul because

they lackedthe means to leave.immediately and hoped that the threats of military repercussions

would not materiai~e. After the bombing of Kabul,~and his family sought financial

assistance from family and fi-iends to flee to Pakistan. See id.

21.By November 2001, ~ and his family had re-established themselves in

Islamabad, Pakistan and leased a new home. See Exhibit B.

22.During the night of January 31, 2002, Pakistani officials seize~ from his home

in Islamabad, Pakistan. See Exhibit B. He was able to make one call to his father stating that

he was seized by Pakistan officiais and that United States officials were also present. See id.

Both~lllllll]~ family and hist~[] counsel have repeatedly attempted since that time

to intervene on his behalf and to acquire information ~bout his detention. See id.

23.Shortly after his seizure, Pakistani lawyers filed a habeas petition on behaif of~

in Pakistani eoutt_ On March 1, 2002, the court ordered the Pakistan Interior Minister to

produc~before the court on March 7, 2002, but the Interior Minister refused to

do so. On March 8, 2002,~1111111~s lawyer, Mr. Abdur Rahrnan Saddiqui, submitted

that the Pakistani Security Services ("ISF’) and the United States Cantral Intelligence Agency

("CIA") had seized~ and that the ISI had interrogated him. Upon threat 

sanctions, the court again ordered the Interior Minister to produce~on March

14, 2002. Again, the Interior Minister did not do so. See Exhibit B.

24.On March 4, 2002,~111~S father learned from an International Red Cross worker

that Pakistani authorities had transferred custody of~to United States

authorities. According to the Red Cross worker, United States forces had taken Mr. ~to

Kandahar approximately 10 to 14 days earlier. See Exhibit B.

25.For some time, the United States held~in detention at a United States military

airbase in Baghram, Afghanistan. See Exhibit. ~l~s family received a few messages

from him through the International Red Cross. See Exhibit A. In one letter to his wife dated

November 20, 2002,~~} stated that he wished his family to consult the lawyer,

Gareth Peirce, on his behalf. In a letter to his father written December 15, 2002, he also stated

5
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that "I have not seen the sun, sky, moon etc. for nearly a year" and that "I am in this state of

depression_and I am beginning, to lose the fight against depression and hopelessness." See

Exhibit B.

26.Thereafter, at some point in 2003,1’s family was informed that United States officials

had transferred him to Guantgnamo Bay on February 6, 2003. See Exhibit B. ~ has

been held in U.S. custody at Guantfinamo since that time.

27.In July 2003, Respondent Bush announced that he had designated Mr. ~ an "’enemy

combatant" subject to the Executive Military Order of November 13, 2001. Mr.~}has yet

"to be charged, provided access to counsel, or granted any other legal process. Mr.

counsel has been informed that Mr. Q has bean held in solitary confinement since his

designation in July 2003. See Exhibit B.

28.Both~lllll~l’s family, and attorneys are concerned about his deteriorating physical and

mental health. See Exhibits A - B.

29.At the time of his detention, Mr.t~,vas not a member of either the Taliban government’s

armed forces or the A1 Qaeda armed.forces. He did not cause or attempt to cause any harm to

American personnel or property prior to his capture. Mr. ~ was not in Afghanistan at the

time of his detention, but was taken into custody in Pakistan, turned over to the custody of the

U.S. Military there, then transferred to Afghanistan, and ultimately transported to Guant~namo.

Foreign that Feroz Abbasi is being held in Guantgnamo,British Officehasconfirmed

subject to interrogation, and denied Consular access. See Exhibit C. The United States has not

disclosed the circumstances of his seizure but Petitioner~]} believes that he was taken by

United States Military Forces in Kandahar, Afghanistan sometime on or before January 11,

2002.

~!..~m July 2003, Respondent Bush announced that he had designated Mr. Abbasian "enemy

combatant" subject to the Executive Military Order of November 13, 2001. Mr. Abbasi has yet

to be charged, provided access to counsel, or granted any other legal process.

~32~,:At the time of his detention, Mr. Abbesi was not a member of either the Taliban government’s

armed forces or the A1 Qaeda armed forces. He did not cause or attempt to cause any harm to
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American personnel or property prior to his capture.

..’- . The Joint Resolution

33.Ih the wake of the Saptanber 11, 2001 attacks, the United States, at the direction of

Respondent Bush, began a massivo military campaign against the Taliban government, then in

power in Afghanistan. On Sept~:nber 18, 2001, a Joint Resolution of Congress authorized the

President to use force against the "nations, organizations, or persons" that "planned, authorized,

committed, or aided the terrorist attackson September 1l, 2001, or [that] harbored such

organizations or persons." Joint Resolution 23, Authorization for Use of Military Force, Public

Law i07-40, 115 Star. 224 (Jan. 18, 2001).

de~ned Petition= aro not, and have n~ver bee~ a memb= of A1 Qaeda or any other
"-" terrorist group. Prior to their detention, they did not commit any violent act against any

American person or ~spou~e any violent act agains~ any American person or property. Nor

were they involved in the ansuing armed conflict. They had no involvement direct or indirect,

in either the tccrorist attacks on the United States on September 11, 2001, or any act of

international terrorism attributed by the United States to A1 Qaeda or any other terrorist group.

They are not properly subject to the detention order issued by the President. As they did not

participate in the armed conflict at any point in time, they also are not properly subject to the

Executive’s authority as Commander in Chief or under the laws and usages of war.

t35i~e detained Petitioners have had no military or terrorist training. They at no time voluntarily

, joined any terrorist force.

~ .The/. detained Petitioner I~ was not initially taken into custody by American forces. It is

unclear how Petition Abbasi was seized. Both, however, were taken into custody against their

will and handed over to the Americans. They did not engage in combat against American

forces.

37.The detained Petitioners promptly identified themselves by their correct name and nationality

to the United States. They requested that the United States provide them with access to their

families and to legal counsel. The detained Petitioners were kept blindfolded against their will

for lengthy periods while being taken involuntarily to Guanttnamo.
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The Detention Order

38.On November 13, 2001, Respondent Bush issued a Military Order authorizing indefinite

detention without due process of law. The Order authorizes Respondent Rumsfeld to detain

anyone Respondent Bush has "reason to believe":

i. is or was a member of the 9rgartization known as al Qaida;

ii. has engaged in, aided or abetted, or conspired to commit, acts of
international terrorism, or acts in preparation therefor, that have
caused, threaten to cause, or have as their aim to cause, injury to
or adverse effects on the United States, its citizens, national
security, foreign policy, or eennomy; or

iii. has knowingly harbored one or more individuals described in
subparagraphs (i) and (ii).

See Military Order of November 13, 2001. President Bush must make this determination in

writing. The Order was neither authorized nor directed by Congress, and is beyond the scope

of the Joint Resolution of September 18, 2001.

39.The Military Order vests the President with complete discretion to identify the individuals that

fall within its scope. It establishes no standards governing the use of his discretion. Once a

person has been detained, the Order contains no provision for the person to be notified of the

charges he may face. Instead, the Order authorizes detainees to be held without charges. It

contains no provision for detainees to be notified of their rights under domestic and

international law, and provides n~ither the right to counsel nor the right to consular access. It

provides no fight to appear before a neutral tribunal to review the legality of a detainee’s

continued detention and no provision for appeal to an Article HI or any other court. In fact, the

Order expressly bars any form of judicial review. The Order authorizes indefinite and

unreviewable detention, based on nothing more than the President’s written determination that

an individual is subject to its terms.

40.The Military Order authorizes the use of military commissions to try noncitizens accused of

terrorism and other war crimes. It establishes no guarantee that charges will be promptly
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brought, that these charges will be made know to the accused and his counsel, or that a speedy

trial providing adequate legal .process will be afforded to determine gnilt on such charges or

their legal validity under domestic or international law. It permits prolonged pre-commissiun

detention in solitary confinement, risking such long-term psychological injury as that suffered

by Mr.~ll~ and Mr. Abbasi.

41.The detained Petitioners are not properly subject to the Military Order.

42.However, the Military Order was promulgated in the United States and in this judicial district,

the decision to detain mad designate Petitioners were made by Respondents in the United States

and in this judicial district, the decision to detainPetitioners at Guant/tnamo was made in the

United States and in this judicial district, and the decision to continue detaining the Petitioners

was, and is, being made by Respondents inthe United States and in this judicial district.

43.In the related ease of Rasu/.v. ~ush, 215 F. Supp. 2d 55 (D.D.C. 2002), Respondents contended

that the petitioners in that case were being detained not pursuant to the President’~ Military

Order but rather under the President’s authority as Commander in Chief and under the laws and

usages of war. However, Petitioners in this matter were not arrested or detained by the United

States in the course.of the armed conflict.

44.Moreover, Petitioner~ was detained by Pakistani not United States authorities and was

arrested by them not in Afghanistan, but while in his home in Pakistan, nowhere near a

battlefield. Accordingly, Petitioner is not properly detained under the President’s authority as

Commander in Chief or under the laws and usages of war.

Guant~inamo Bay Naval Station

45.On or about January 11, 2002, the United States military began transporting prisoners captured

in Afghanistan to Camp X-Ray, at the U~ted States Naval Base, in Guanthnamo Bay, Cuba. In

April 2002, all prisoners were transferred to a mere permanent prison facility in Guant~inamo,

Camp Delta. Offenses committed by both civilians and foreign nationals living on

Guant~inamo are brought before federal courts on the mainland, where respondents enjoy the

full panoply of Constitutional rights. Detainees incarcerated at GuantL’tamo are entitled to test

the legality of their detention in the federal courts. Rasul v. Bush, 542 U.S. ___., (June 28,

9
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2004).

46. In or about-February 6, 2003, the United States military transferred the detained Petitioner

/to Guanthnamo, where he has been held ever since, in the custody of Respondents Bush,

Rumsfeld, Hood, and Cannon. In or about January 2002, the United States military transferred

the detained Petitioner Abbasi to Guant~amo, where he has been held ever since, in the

custody of P..espondents Bush, Rumsfeld, Hood, and Cannon.

The Conditions of Detention at Guanthnamo

47.Since gaining control of the detained Petitioners, the United States military has held them

virtually incommunicado. On information and beliefs, they have been, or will be, interrogated

repeatedly by agents of the United States Departments of Defense and Justice, ~ though they

have not been charged with an offense, nor notified of any pending or contemplated charges.

They have made no eppearance before either a military or civilian tribunal of any sort, and have

not been provided counsel or the means to contact counsel They have not been informed of

their rights under the United States Constitution, ~e regulations of the United States Military,

the Geneva Convention, the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, the American

Declaration on the Rights and Duties of Man, or customary international law. Indeed,

Respondents have taken the pusi~ion that Petitioners should not be lold of these rights. As a

result, the detained Petitioners are completely unable either to protect or to vindicate their

rights under domestic and international law.

48.On information and belief~ the detained Petitioners have been forced to provide involuntary

statements to Respondents’ agents at Guantknamo. The detained Petitioners have been held

under eonditious that violate their international and constitutional rights to dignity and freedom

from cruel, unusual and degrading treatment or punishment. They have been housed throughout

their detention in accommodations that fail to satisfy either domestic or internationally accepted

standards for any person subject to detention. For example, upon information and belief, they

were initially forced to use a bucket for a toilet, and were not provided with basic hygienic

facilities. They have been refused meaningful access to their families. They have not been

provided with the opportunity fully to exercise their religious beliefs and they have been

10
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humiliated in the exercise of their religion. They have been exposed to the indignity and

humiliationof the.cameras of the national and international press, brought to Guant~namo with

the express consent and control of Respondents.

49. In published statements, Respondents Bush, Rumsfeld, and officers Lehnert and Carrico who

preceded Hood and Cannon in their respective positions, have indicated that the United States

may hold the detained Petitioners under these conditions indefinitely. See. e.g.. Roland

Watson, ThE Tllv~s (LoIc/3Olq), Jan. 18, 2002 ("Donald Kumsfeid, the U.S. Defence Secretary,

suggested last night that al-Qaeda prisoners could be held indefinitely at the base. He said that

the detention of some would be open-ended as the United States tried to build a case against

them."). 

50.Indeed, according to the Department of Defense, detainees who are adjudged innocent of all

charges by a military commission may nevertheless .be kept in detention at Guant~inamo

indefinitely. See Department of Defense Press Background Briefing of July 3, 2003, available

at http://www.defenselink.mil/transcripts/2003/tr20030703-0323.html (last visited on July l,

2004).

CAUSES OF ACTION

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(UNLAWFUL DETENTION)

51. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1 - 50 by reference.

52.The detained Petitioners are not, nor have they ever been, enemy aliens, lawful or unlawful

belligerents, or comb.atants of any kind: Petitioners are not, nor have they ever been, "enemy

combatants" who were "part of or supporting forces hostile to the United States or coalition

partners in Afghanistan and who were engaged in an armed conflict against the United States

there." See Hamdi v. Rumsfeld, 542 U.S. __, slip op. at 8-9 (June 28, 2004). The Petitioners

See also TIME MA~3., Welcome to Camp X-Ray, Feb. 3, 2002:
More curious still is the matter of the prisoners’ ultimate fate. Rumsfeld has laid out four
options: a military trial, a trial in U.S. criminal courts, return to their home countries for
prosecution, or continued detention ’while additional inteiligence is gathered.’ The last seems
a distinct possibility; the Pentagon plans to build 2,000 ceils at Camp X-Ray.

11
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have committed no violation of domestic, foreign, or international law. There is no basis

whatsoever’in law for Petitioners’ detention.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(DUE PROCESS - FIFTH AMENDMENT TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION)

53. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1 - 52 by reference.

54.By the actions described above, Respondents, acting under color of law, have violated and

continue to violate the Fii~h Amendment to the United States Constitution. Respondent Bush

has ordered the prolonged, indefinite, and arbitrary detention of individuals, without Due

Process of Law. Respondents Rumsfeld, Hood, and Cannon are likewise acting in violation of

the Fifda Amendment, since they act at the President’s direction. On its face, the Executive

Order violates the Fifda Amendment.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(DUE PROCESS - FIFTH AMENDMENT

TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION~

55. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1 - 54 by reference.

56.By the actions described above, Respondents, acting under color of law, have violated and

continue to violate the right of the detained Petitioners to be free from arbitrary, prolonged, and

indefinite detention, in violation of the Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment to the

United States Constitution. The Executive Order, as applied to Petitioners, violates the Fifth

Amendment.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(DUE PROCESS - INTERNATIONAL LAW)

57. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1 - 56 by reference.

58.By the actions described above, Respondents, acting under color of law, have violated and

continue to violate customary international law~ Arts. 9 and 14 of the International Covenant on

Civil and Political Rights, and Arts. XXVIII, XXV, and XXVI of the American Declaration on

the Rights and Duties of Man. Respondent Bush has ordered the prolonged, indefinite, and

arbi~ary detention of Petitioners, without legal process, in violation of binding obligations of

12
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the United States under international law. Respondents Rumsfeld, Hood, and Cannon are

likewise acting in.violation of.international law, since they act at the President’s direction. On

its face, the Executive Order violates international law.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
~UE PROCESS - INTERNATIONAL LAW)

59. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1 - 58 by reference.

60. By the actions described above, Respondents, acting under color of law, have violated and

continue to violate the right of the detained Petitioners to be free from arbitrary, prolonged, and

indefinite detention, in violation of customary international law, Arts. 9 and 14 of the

International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, and Ar~s. XX-VIII, XX-V, and XX"VI of the

American Declaration on the Rights and Duties of Man. The Executive Order, as applied to the

detained Petitioners, violates these and other binding obligations of the United States under

International Law.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(DUE PROCESS - FAILURE TO COMPLY

WITH U.S. MILITARY REGULATIONS AND
INTERNATIONAL ~NITARIAN LAVO

61. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1 - 60 by reference.

62. By the actions described above, Respondents, acting under color of law, have violated and

continue to violate the rights accorded to persons seized by the United States Military in times

of armed confiict, as established by, inter alia, the regulations of the United States Military,

Articles 4 and 5 of G~neva Convention III, GenewConvention IV, and customary international

law.

SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(WAR POWERS CLAUSE)

63. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1 - 62 by reference.

64. By the actions described above, Respondents, acting under color of law, have exceeded

the constitutional authority of the Executive and have violated and continue to violate the War

Powers Clause by ordering the prolonged and indefinite detention of the detained Petitioners

13
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without Congressional authorization.

EIGHTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(SUSPENSION OF THE WRIT)

65. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1 - 64 by reference.

66. To the extent the Executive Order of November 13, 2001, disallows any challenge to the

legality of the Petitioners’ detention by way of habeas corpus, the Order and its enforcement

constitute an uniawfal Suspension of the Writ, in violation of Article I of the United States

Constitution. The actions of the Respondents in claiming the legal fight to detain petitioners

without judicial authorization or re,dew constitute a suspension of the writ of habeas corpus in

violation of Artiale I of the United States Constitution.

NINTH CLAIM FOR. RELIEF
(ARBITRARY AND UNLAWFUL DETENTION - VIOLATION OF THE APA)

67. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1 - 66 by reference.

68. By detaining Pctitiorters for the duration and in the manner described herein, Respondents have

arbitrarily, unlawfully, and unconstitutionally detained the Petitioners, in violation of the

Administrative Procedures Act, 5 U.S.C. §706(2).

TENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(UNLAWFUL TRIAL BY MILITARY COMMISSION - VIOLATION OF THE FIFTH

AMENDMENT OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION)

69. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1 - 68 by reference.

70. Pursuant to the Executive Order of November 13, 2001, Petitioners have been designated by

Respondent Bush as "enemy combatants" subject to a possible trial by military commission.

71. By the actions described above, Respondents, acting under color of law, have violated and

continue to violate the Filth Amendment to the United States Constitution. Respondent Bush

has ordered that individuals designated as "enemy combatants" may be tried by military

commission, without Due Process of Law. Respondents Rumsfeld is likewise acting in

violation of the Fifth Amendment, since he acts at the President’s direction. On its face and as

14
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applied to Petitioners~ trial by military commission pursuant to the Executive Order violates the

Fitth Amendment.. . ̄

TENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(-UNLAWFUL TRIAL BY MILITARY COMMISSION - VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL

72. Petitioners incorporate paragraphs 1- 71 by reference,

73. The trial by military commission for which Respondents have, by designating Petitioners,

indicated that he may be eligible, violates the rights accorded to persons seized by the United

States Military in times of armed conflict, as established by, inter alia, the United States

Constitution, the regulations of the United States Military, Articles 4 and 5 of Geneva

Convention III, Geneva Convention IV, and customary international law.

74, As Lord Goldsmitl~ We British Attorney General, said a week ago,

There will always be" measures which are not open to governments.
Certain fights - for example the right to life, the prohibition on torture,
on slavery - are simply non-negotiable.

There are others such as the presumption of innocence or the right to a
fair trial by an independent and impartial tribunal established by law,
where we earmot compromise on leng-standing principles of justice and
liberty, even if we may recognise that there may sometimes be a need to
guarantee these principles in new or different ways.

See Lord Goldsmith, Terrorism and Justice: The British Perspective from the Attorney

General, Speech at the Cour de Cassation (June 25, 2004), available at

http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/uk_news/politics/3839153.stm. The manner in which Petitioner has

been treated in Guant~.namo Bay, and the "tribunal" that has been organized to try him -

described by another respected British jurist, Lord Steyn~ as a court that is a "mockery of

justice" and that "derives from the jumps of the kangaroo" - cannot pass muster under the most

basic and fundamental description of due process.

V
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, petitioners pray for relief as follows:
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1. Grant Petitioner~[l~Next Friend status, as Next Friend 0~;

2. Grant Petifioner~Next Friend status, as Next Friend ofFeroz Ali Abbasi

3. Order the detained Petitioners released fzom Respondents’ unlawful custody;

4. Order Respondents immediately to allow counsel to meet and confer with the detained

Petitioner, in private and unmonitored attorney-client conversations;

5. Order Respondents to cease all interrogations of the detained Petitioners, direct or indirect,

while this litigation is pending;

6. Order and declare the Executive Order of November 13, 2001, unlawful as a violation of the

Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution;

7. Order and declare the Executive Order of November 13, 2001, unlawful as a violation of the

Administrative Procedures Act, 5 U.S.C. § 702;

8. Order and declare the Ex~utive Order of November I3, 2001, unlawful as a violation of

customary international law, the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, and the

American Declaration on the Rights and Duties of Man;

9. Order and declare that the Executive Order of November 13, 2001, violates the War Powers

Clause;

10.Order and declare that the provision of the Executive Order that bars the detained Petitioners

from seeking relief in this Court is an unlawful Suspension of the Writ, in violation of.Article I

of the United States Constitution;

11.Order and declare that the prolonged, indefinite, and restrictive detention of Petitioners is

arbitrary and unlawful, a deprivation of liberty without due process in violation of the Fifth

Amendment to the United States Constitution, and in violation of the law of nations and treaties

of the United States;

12.Order and declare that the detained Petitioners are bNng held in violation of the Fitth

Amendment to the United States Constitution;

13.Order and declare that the detained Petitioners are being held in violation of customary

international law, the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights, and the American

Declaration on the Rights and Duties of Man;
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14.Order and declare that the detained Petitioners are being heldin violation of the regulations of

the United-States Military, the Geneva Conventions, and international humanitarian law;

15.Order and declare that the provisions of the Executive Order that authorize trial by military

commission violate the Fifth Amendment of the United States Constitution.

16.Order and declare that the provisions of the Executive Order that authorize trial by military

commission violate the various provisions of the regulations of the United States Military, the

Uniform Code of Military Justice, the Geneva Conventions, and international lax’;

17.To the extent Respondents contest any material factual allegations in this Petition, require

respondents to show the facts upon which Petitioners’ detentions are based, grant Petitioners an

opportunity for meaningful discovery into the case against them, and schedule an evidentiary

hearing, at which Petitioners may adduce proof in support of their allegations; and

18.Grant such other legal or eq~table relief as may be appropriate to protect Petitioners’ figh~

under the United States Constitution, federal statutory law, and international law.
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.VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perj~iry that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my l<nowlecige.

information, and belief.

]~xecuted on this ~ day of July 2004.
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Respectfully submitted,

Counsel for Petitioners:

(JZ.S. D’~ct Court for the
tDistfict of Columbia Bar No. 455429

Lawerence S. Lustbcrg
Gitanjali S. Gutierrez .
Gibbons, Del Deo, Dolan, Griffinger & Vecchione, P.C.
One Riveffront Plaza
Newark, New Jersey 07102
(973) 596-4500
(973) 639-6243 (fax)

Counsel for Petitioners

* Mr. Susanin appears as local counsel for all attorneys.

Dated: Newark, New Jersey
July 2, 2004
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR TKE DISTRICT OF COLUMBL~

As Next Friend Of

Pefifiane~,

GEORGE WALKER’BUSH,
President of the United States

DONALD RUMSFELD,
Secretary, United States
Department of Defense

MAJ. GENo GEOFFERY MJLLER,
Commander, Joint Task
Force- GTMO
GuantAnamo Bay Naval Station
Guant~namo Bay~ Cuba

ARMY COL. NELSON ~I. CANNON,
Commander, Camp Delta
Guant;~namo Bay ]~aval Station
Guant~namo Bay, Cuba

No.

AFFIDAVIT OF SOLICITOR GARETH PEIRCE

I, GARETH PEIRCE, of 14 Inverness Street, London, United Kingdom, NWI 7H.I, being

duly sworn, depose and state as follows:
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1. l am a solicitor in England and I am a partner in the firm ofBimberg Peime at the above

address. I have been retained by the Second Pefifi0ner,~[~, to act on her behalf and also on

behalf of her husband,~~[~ the First Petitioner, who is presently detained by the United

¯ Status military at Camp Dcha, Guant~mamo Bay Naval Station, Cuba (Guant~namo).

2. On 2nd February 2002, I was retained by the father of~, ~]~ and

thereafter by his wlfe,~[[~ to act on their behalf and on behalf of~]~himself.

Annexed hereto marked "GPI" is a copy of my designation as a solicitor for~ and her

3. My understanding oftha events that preceded Mr~’s detention in Guantanamo Bay is as

follows and is derived from interviews with his wife and also information from the British Foreign

Office.

4. In August of 2001,~ his wife and their children moved to live in Kabul, in

A~hanistan. This had been a long term plan oftbe fatuity; ~believexi that he and his

family could live safely in that country, and that he could be involved in Work of social value,

namely by setting up a school. He and h/s family had travailed to Kabul with their lif~ savings.

Once they arrived they acquired a house in Kabul and ~ was involved in the process of

setting up the school. MrR spoke to family and friends from time to time after their arrival and

was believed by them to have become safely Settled there.

5. The evcnls of September I 1,2001 and their repercussions, however, had an immediate and

disturbing effect upon~~l~and his family as they did upon the entire civilian population

of Afghanistan in the light of statements about military repercussions planned by the United S~ates.

~ and his family remained in Kabul during the bombing of that city; it bad been

2
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almost impossible for them m leave ~nd, like ram~y others, ~W i~fi~ ~cfion ~d ~en to wail ~d

hops Oat ~ndifiom did not womcm However,

6. It is my ~de~ng ~ by ~e end of Novcmber 200 I,~ ~d ~s f~ily

~ ~h~ lsl~abM md hN f~er ~~md a ~ly Nend were involved in ~ging

for ~e sen~ng of moN~ ~ oNer for the ~ly to ~b~sh i~elf ~ Isl~b~. The f~ily

ente~ into a le~e on ~o~od~on ~e~ md were inten~ng to ~y md a~cmpt to m-scale

~e~elv~,

7. On ~e 3 I st Jm~ 2002,~~lephoned

~n sei~d by P~ oNeiaN, ~ ~ed~ ~o p~s~g md t~ he w~ m~ng the ~11

~om a mob~e phone wNch Nd not yet been ~en ~om ~ wNlst he w~ in ~it ~om Ns ho~e.

He ~d been ~ed ~m ~e promises he M mnt~ N~ Ns ~fe md oNIOn pr~n~

8. From ~e da~ of~e ~eeipt of~at cNI eo~o~ aaempm were made by md on behalf of

his ~ily to o~ ~e~ to w~t Nppened ~~d to obtain ime~enfion on

behN~ ~we~ were i~ed in P~is~ m initiate habe~ co~ proceedings the~ t0 obtNn his

rele~e ~m deten~o~ All of ~e pa~ in ~ose proce~in~ ~ be produced should they be

~midered of~sis~ce m ~c ~ The ~a~vit evidence of~l ~levmt dep~en~ in P~

~th a~oH~ to ~ ~, deNed all ~owl~ge o~s existence, despi~

production in ~ose pm~ed~ by ~f~e l~e ~ out by her h~bmd for ~e pmpe~

in wNeh ~e f~ily we~ living at

9. ~ p~ll~l, on he.If of the ~ly, 1 ~d for in~ention by

~spome of~e Forei~ O~ee ~ ~% ~n inq~ (~ca~g t~t they ~d ~en sho~ a copy
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of Mr ~’s Pakistani passport) they ~ould make no formal intervention to Pakistan in view of the

fa~t that Mrt had dual British and Pakistani nationality.

10. The Court in Pakistan on 1st March 2002 ordered the Interior Minister to bring Mr g to

Court on 7th March; the Interior Ministry failed to comply with that order. On 8_th March 2002, Mr

Is lawyer, Mr Abdur Rahrnan Saddiqui, submitted that Mrg had been taken from b_is home

by the CIA and the Pakicmni Security Services (’/SI’). and interrogated by the ISI. The Court

ordered Mrt’s production on t4th March 2002, on pain of sanations being imposed upon the

Interior Ministry. Still Mr ~ was not produce&

11. However, in the interim, on 4th March 2002, a Mr~llfrom the Red Cross mlephoned

by Pakistani authorities, and had b~n taken to Kandahar, some 10 to 14 days previously by US

forces. It is our understanding that Mrgwas thereafter held at a US militaw alrbase in

Baghram in Afghanistan. In the light of the sworn responses to the .habeas corpus application in

Pakistan it is clear that |~[~was removed to Afghanistan unlawfully.

12. Thereafter his family received few communications from him of whiah two are exhibited

here, one to his wife dated the 20t~ ofNovemhar 2002, and one to his father, dated t,he 15t~ of

December 2002. In a letter to his wife he makes specific reference to b.is wish that the family

consult a lawyer, naming myself as the lawyer who had represented~~ in the year

2000. In his latter to his father, he states "I have not seen the sun, sky, moon etc for nearly a year."

He states, "i am in this state of desperation and I am beginning to lose the fight against depression

and hopelessness."

4
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13. I on behalf of~ and~ the father of the first p~titioner pressed the

Foreign Office by letter and in interview in England to ensure the most basic provision of

information conce.~ng Mr~ The" Foreign Office indicated it was impossible to obtain any

information whatsoever from the US authorities. As one example, in ~ letter dated the 24t~ of

October 2002 the Foreign Office confirmed that "we have made regular requests for infarmation on

and access for welfare purposes, preferably Consular access, to Mr~ and any other British

nationals who may be in a similar position. The US position is that they will not allow us Consular

access, or access for any welfare purposes, to any British national detained in Afghanistan .or

provide us with any information about Mr ~’s detention." I exhibit a copy of that letter at

14. Mr~l’s family was informed that he had been transferred to Guantanamo Bay on

February 6t~, 2003. On the 10t~ of Februury 2003 on behalfof~~s father and his wife I

instructed the Centre for Constitutional Rights in the United States to initiate all such legal action on

his behalf as they considered possible. (I had already in 2002 instructed the Centre for

Constitutional Rights in similar terms to initiate habeas corpus proceedings on behalf

~ and~ whose petition is now shortly due to be heard by the Supreme Court in the

United States.) The Centre for Constitutional Rights petitioned the Inter-American Commission on

Human Rights for the Organisation of American States on March 4t~, 2003 on behalf of~|ll

~and others.

15. 1 have continued to press the Foreign Office in England to achieve the release of Mr~

and compliance with international law. I enclose one example of letters written to the Foreign

Secretary Mr Straw, and to the Attorney General. I am aware that the Attorney General has

5
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continued to press for due process to be applied to ~[~ who is now, I undersumd~

designated as a person who may be placed before a milits. W ~bunal as an "enemy combatant"

although no charges have yet been proffered against him. I have been informed by the Foreign

Office that he has been held in solim’y confinement since the time of his dasignation.

16. ARcr two years in custody,~ h~ been detained wholly incommunicado from

any legal advice. He has clcarIy and specifically asked that his family obtain the assistance of his

lawyer, namely myself but, as has been throughout the case with~ and~]I no

possibility of a~cess by any who might provide him with advice has bccn achieved. At repeated

approaches by myself and his family to, and meetings with, the Foreign Office, no further or better

information conccming~has been achlcved. No letters have been received by his

family sinee July 2003. In the past 24 hours I have been fold that reliable information suggests that

there are serions quastions as to~s mental health. Such a conditian is wholly

unsurprising given that the Forci~ O~ce has stated that he has been held in solitary confinement

for some six months. As a lav~yer w~th lengthy experience of the effects of isolation upon the

ability of any detainee to stand trial, and to make appropriate decisions concerning his defence, I am

certain that~ must how be in urgent need of wholly independent advice, both legal

and medical.

17. I know the facts deposed to heroin to be Wde of my own knowledge, cxeapt where otherv~se

appears.

on this ~ day of March, 2004Sworn by the Deponent at

88 PARKWAY
LONDON
hlWl 7AI I

020 7485 8811 6
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INT£m
SUPREME COURT OF TI~ UNITED STATES

as Next Friend of

Petitioners

GEORGE WALKER BUSH,
President of the United States

DONALD RUMS~ELD;
Secretary, United States
Department of Defense

MAJ. GEN. GEOFFERY MILLER,
Commander, Joint Task
Force - 160
Guant~namo Bay Naval Station
Guantfinamo Bay, Cuba

ARMY COL. NELSON J. CANNON,
Commander, Camp Delta
Guantfinamo Bay Naval Station
Guan~namo Bay, Cuba

Defendanis.

No.

EXIHBITS TO PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

EXHIBITS TO AFFIDAVIT OF SOLICITOR GARETH PEIRCE

A. GPI: Copy of designation as solicitor for~ and her husband ~l~
~in these proceedings,

B. GP2: Copy of letter sent by the FOREIGN OFFICE to Bimberg Peircc &. Partners.
(October 24, 2003)

OSBORNEs SOLICITORS
68 PARKqNAY

LONDON
NW1 7AH

020 748~
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follows:
, b~ing duly sworn, and deposes ~nd s~s as

I. Iarnr¢la~d~ Hcismyh~bmd. Ilovehimandw~n~onlywl~tiskthi~
b~st iatc~’e~ts.

2. It is my und=sIanding that h¢ is not allowed access to a lawy~r or to the courts of the Unh=d

3. I wish to act .as his "’nc~t Edcnd" and I her=by retain request and ~ulho~se Om-e~b Pdrce,
soI~dtor, and Daniel Ouedalla, solicitor, at Bimbcrg P=b¢¢ and pa~ncrs
tuvernass Stzeet, London NWI 7H~, Ur,.iled I=L~ngd~m, md m the Unhed S~az~s I
aad mp.horiae Clive A. $~d~fol~d Smith, and his associates, t~ act on beh~l.f of Moazzam
B~gg md ~kc what=v=" legal steps that they consider to bc in his h=st

Swora m this _~ day of Match

TYNDALLWOODS
WINDSOR HOUS~

TEMPLE ROW
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24 Omober 2002
Foreign &

Commonwealth "
Office

Bimbgrg, Peims a~d Parm~
14 Invomess Street
London
NWI 7 I--D"

ByF~x to: 020 7911 0170

Consular Division
Room G/111

Old Admiralty Building
London

Tel: 020 70080143
Far~ 020 700~0112

Th~uk you for your letter to the Foreign and Commonw~lth Office of 8 October about Mr
~ who is believed to be detained in Afghanistan by the United States. I am the
officer dctding vdth~s case mad have be.n asked to reply. Please use the above
address mad fax number for correspondence.

would like to assure you that we ar_~ conscious of the in~!~ortanco oSsafeguarding
welf~e.

You have asked for a meeting to dis~ss tb;s reatter with FCO o~cids. It will be possible to
have a reeefing at 14.00 on Wednesday 30 October;,~ Head of Consular Division
and myself, will attmad the meeting. Please could you advise us in advance of who is
ar~snding frore Bknberg Pekoe & Partners and from MrU’s family. We willhavs to 1Lmit
the total number of visitors to four. If this tlree is im’onvefiient, plcas~ contaot tee by
telephone to arrange ~t different time.

In.answer to the four speeifio points raised in your letter:-

~t) & b) Thee has not been a comalar visit.

On hea.dng reports of Mr~’s possible detention in Afghanistan by the US
authorities, the FCO sought information frore the US Government about his identity and
location. Since then we have reade regular requests for information on and access for welfare
purposes, preferably consular azeess, to Mr~ and any othar~lll~ who reay be
in a similar positicr~ The US position is that they will not allow us consular access, or access
for any wolf are purposes, ~.._~._~y~ detained in A.f~.~stan or provid~ u.s with,
any information about Mr~’s detention. Wedo however ~ontmue to press for acoess an~
information. We understan~-t~at the International P.~d Cross (ICRC) hits had access to Iv£r
~ at Bagrmax
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d) We hav~not b~nprovidedw/thinfonnation on I-d~ status byth~ US authod6es.

Consular D~vision

2
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EXHIBIT B
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01715810407

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

As Neat Friend Of

GEORGE WALKER BUSH,

DONALD RUMSFELD,
Secretary, United State~
Deparanent of Defense

GEN. GEOFFERY MILLER,
Commander, Joint Task
Fnr~e - GTMO
Guant~namo Bay Naval Station
Guant~namo Bay, Cuba

ARMY COL. h’ELSON J. CAMMOI~
Commander, Camp Delta
Guaut~namo Bay Naval Station
GuanUinamo Bay, Cuba

Defendant~.

)
)
)
)

)
)
)

)
)
)

)

)
)

)
)

)
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01716810407
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Before me:

4
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EXHIBIT C
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IN TE~E UNITED STATF.~ DISTRICT COURT
FOR TKE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FEROZ ALI ABBASI

as Next Friend of Fe~oz Ali Abba~i

Petitioners

GEOIIGE WALKER BUSH,
PreValent of the United Slates

DONALD RUMSFELD,
Secretory, United States
Department of Dcfense

BRIGADIER GEN. MIKE LEHNERT,
Commander, Joint Task
Force- 160
Guantanamo Bay Na~,a] Station
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

COLONEL TERRY CARRILO,
Commander, Croup X-Ray
Guautanamo Bay Naval Station
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

Defendants,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
),
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

AFFIDAVIT OF LOUISE CHRISTIAN

I LOUISE CHRISTIAN of Ckfisfiau Hsh~r of 42 Museum Strut, Bloomsbury, London

WC1A 1L¥ in ~e Un/tcd Kingdom being duly sworn, DEPOSES AND STATES as

follows:

i, t ~n a solicitor aud t lmve bc~n engaged by tt~ Second Pefi.tioncr~

~to a~t on h¢~ behalf sud o~ behalf of her son F~ Ali Abba~i, the l:ir~t

Petitioner.
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IN THE UNI~D STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUlV~IA

~EROZ ALI ABBASI

I
As ~ext Friend of Feroz AIi Abbasi

GEORGE WALKER BUSH,
President of the United States

DONALD RUMSFELD
Secretary, United States
Depa~nent of Defense

BRIGADIER GEN, MIKE ~RT,
Commander, Joint Task.
Force- 160
Guantanamo Bay Naval Station
Guantan~mo Bay, Cuba

COLENEL TERRY CARRILO,
Commander, Camp X-Ray
Guaat~uwmo Bay Naval Station
Gua~tanamo Bay, Cuba

Defendant~.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

No.

EXH~IT ’~LCI"

Tl~s ~s the =xln~bit ~f~u-~ed ~e m the Af~d~vit ofLomse Cl~an ref~r~cd to ~ ex~’b~t ~LCI".

9 7~ 7~
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February 2002

LC;RG3012!-O01

William Fetish Esq
U5 Ambassador
US Embassy
24 Grosvenor Square
London WIA

BY" F,A~: 0.207 993

Dear M~ Fetish, " .

RE: ~=EROZ ABBASI.-,,, DErA.I:NED IN GUANTANAHQ

We have been insb-uc~ed by Ms~~II, to ~r~.~ir~1~ l~r ..............
son, Feroz Abbast. Mr Abbasi who is a British National has been
reported as being detained by the US Government in Guantanamo,
Cuba. This has be~n confirmed by the Foreign Office who states
that Mr Abbasl has been interrogated by MI5 of Tqcers from Britain
who confirmed his identity. The Foreign Office have however
stated that they have been denied Consular access to Mr Abbasi.

We are writing on behalf of Mr Abbasi to express a number of
extremely urgent pressing concerns about the legal authority under
which he is being held, the status ~yhich the US Government .
accords to him, the conditions of his detention and in particular any
sensory deprivatiot~ to which he Is being subjected, the lack of
access by any independent person or medical expert, the question .-
of whether we as lawyers will be allowed access to visit him in
Cuba, the proposed future conduct of the US Government in
relation to him and whether he will be afforded a fair trial and if so
in what jurisdiction.

We write l:o let you know tha~ we have instructed Stephen Solley
QC the Chairman of the t~ar Human Rights Committee and that we
have received backing from the Law Society Human Eights
Committee and the Bar Human Rights Committee in request;rig
immediate access to visit Mr Abbasi in Guan~:anamo to check on his
welfare. We would like access for a member of this firm, Mr
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Stephen Solley QC and an independent.medical expert in~d’ucted by
us. "We would be grateful to hear from you urgently whether you
are able t~ grant us access to Mr Abbest at Guantanamo.

Obviously Msl~lll I Mr’Abbasi’smother would also like access to
her son so we also make a separate reques~ fur a visit by her.

We would like to have an urgent meeting, with you in person to
discuss our requests, the basis on which Mr Abbasi is being held,
what e~rorts have been made t6 confirm his identib/, and the .
conditions of his detention. We would be grateful if you could
telephone Louise Christian or Elaine I<~ssabian on the above
number as soon as possible f:o arrange such a meeting,

We have instJ’ucted Stephen Solley QC to advise on whether the US
Government has lawful authorib/ ~o detain Mr Abbasf at
Guantanamo, on whether his ~atus is that of a prisoner of war or a
person detained on suspicion of a crime~ on the condi#ions of his

- -. -. ¯ detention and the trea~rnent being af~orde~ to.him and on his right
to be brought before a Court or other Tribunal which will satisr’y the
international law requiremen~ for a ~ir trial. We intend ~o let you
have a copy of Nr Sol~ey’$ opinion as soon as

We woul~ be grateCul Go hear from you extremety urgen~Jy in
response to our reque.~t for a meeting and for access to Mr Abbasi
as his lawyers to confer with him in priyate,

-, Mr Abbasl who is a t~ritish Citizen was bo~n on ~he 29th O~ober
’." I979 so he is only just twenty two years old, He disappeared on

the ~.2th December 2000 to the enormous distress of his mother
who Is exl:remely close ~o him, His mother is extremely concerned
that ~he has not received any personal message from him orhad
any information at nit on his medical condition or well being. She
has pa~sed a personal message to ~he Red Cross to give to him but
has had no response or information from them. Similarly she is
very disturbed that. although it is said that MI5 officers have
interrogated Mr Abbasi in Guantanamo no Consular access has been
allowed. :it apl~eers to us that the lack of any Independent acce_~s
whatsoever to Mr Abbasi constitutes a grave breach of international
law and tha~ the US Governmen~ is laying i~self open to very.serious
a.ccusations should any harm beP~tl Mr Abbasi while he is detained
in Guantanamoo
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We wo~lld be grateful to Speak with you urgently concerning this
matter and fo~ your response to our request for acc~s to Mr Abbasi
In Guantanamo.

We are sending a copy of this letter to the Foreign Secretary and
officials in the Foreign Office, to Mr Abbasi’s MP, H.r Geraint Davies
and to the Bar and the Law $octeb/Human Rights Committees.

We await an urgent response.

Yours fall:hfully, ..

CH P~$._1’~.AN .F~SHER.

o-F 72-
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8 February 2002

LCiRG,10121-001

The Right Honourable .lack Straw MP
Foreign Secretary
Foreign R, Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street
London SWlA2AH

BY" FAX: 0207 839 24~.7

Dear Foreign Secretary,

L~E,.’, ~EROZ.ABBA~[,- D~’AINED.IN G.UANTANAMO

We have been instructedto’ act forMr Feroz Abbasi who has been
detained in Guantanamo. We enclose a copy of a letter sent to the
US Ambassador and also a copy of a letter to the Bd~sh Red Cross.
We are writing to ask for an ant: meeting with you in person for
ourselves and our client, the mother of Feroz
Abbasi. We are concerned to hear from the Foreign Office that
Consular access to Mr Abbasl has been denied. We have asked for
proof that th~ has been a request for Consular access and of the
reply, Ms--is extremely concerned that she has not received
any personal message from her son even though they are very
close,

As you will see from our letter to the US Ambassador we are asking
for access to Mr Abbesl in Guantanamo for ourselves as lawyers and
an Independent doctor. We anticipate that a member of this firm
will be accompanied by Stephen Solley O.C, the Chair of the I~ar
Human Rights Committee. The request for access has the backing
(~f the Law $ocie~ and the Bar Council Human Rights Committees.

We seek an urgent meeting with you as we understand you have
called for the British detainees in Guantanamo to be returned to the
UK. Ms ~Jl would urgently like to hear from you as to what
communications have been between the British Government and
the US Government in furtherance of your request.
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We awail: headng from you u~g~nt:ly.

Yours faithfully,

CHRI~I"ZAN FISHER

ENCS
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IN THE U~fI"ED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR TH~ DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FEROZ ALl ABBASI

Next Friend of Feroz AU Abbasi

Petitioners

GEORGE WALKER BUSH,
President of the United St~te~

DONALD RUMSFELD
Secretary, United S~.s
Department of Defense

BRIGADIER GEN. ~ LEHNERT,
Commander, Joint Task
Force- 160
Guantauamo Bay Naval Stztion
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

COLENEL TERRY CARRILO,
Commander, Camp X-Ray
Guaut~namo Bay Naval Station
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

Defendants.

)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

)
)
)
)
)

NO.

EXtHBIT "LC2"

Thi~ is the exhibit rcf~rl~d to ia the Aflldavit of Lov~sc C"hfi~an rcf~exl to as exhibit ’~-~2".

D~ed:
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¯
I_n the M~tta~ 0f the,dete’ntion of Mr Fer0.z Abbasi at US
.Guantanamo Base, Cuba.

..C)pi,n.ion on StetuG Det~,n.tiqn~ R.iqht of L.e.clal Access~ Consular
Access, and Re.medics.

¯ We understand that Mr Abbasi is hold under the UniTed Statos
Presidential Order dated 13 November 2001- This advice is based .
upon the toxt of the Presidential Order currently (14- February 2002)
displayed on the US Governmont website, at
http://www.whitehou~.ctovlnews/releoeesl2001..(l 1 I20011113- "
27.htmL

2. The Order does not automatically apply to anyone: it app!ies only to
those individuals who have been determined by the President, in
wilting, to be a non-US citizen whom thero is reason to bolieve was
āt the ’relevant times’ (and the Order does not defino the ’relevant
times’) a membor of al Qaida or engaged in inlernational terrorism.............. ,aimed. .at. .U.n.i~e .d. Sta.te.s. ~qte.res~,..or.h~r.b.qu.r.ed any such person~ a.n~l ......

Whom it is in the interests of the United States to make subject to
the Presidential Order (Soction 2). We do not know whether such 
wri~en deterrninadon has been mado in respect of Mr AbbasL

Mr Abbasi’s status

.i

As far as Mr Abbasi’s status is concerned, as a matter of
international law thero are only three possibilities: (i} he may be 
oembatant, now hold as a prisone~ of war; (ii) he may be a civilian
dotainoe, now interned; or (iii) he may be an unlawful combatant,

¯ nbw detained, either pending trial or simply, detained and not pending
trial.

If Mr Abbasi is a prisoner of war, his detention is governed by the
terms of Geneva Convontion 111. He could not be roqulrod to give any
information to the US authorities other than his name, rank, sorial
number and date of birth. He could not be prosecuted for hie
involvement in tho hostilities: he could ;be prosocuted only for war
crimes and crimes against humanity. He would be entitled to be
released and repatriated without delay after the cessation of
hostilities. [GCIII, art. 118]~
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5, The United States denies that Mr Abassi is a pdsoner of war. As a

matter of law that question is regulated by GCIII Article 5 and Article
45 of the 1977 Additional Protocol I to the Geneva Conventions
(’API’).

6..The United States has not ratified API_. However, in the Operatk~nal
Law Handbook (JA 422) i~su~d by the Judge Advocate General’s
School, United States A(my, Charlottesville, Virginia, in 1997, it is
stated, ’that the US.views [among others. Article 45 API] es
customary international law’ (page 18-2), which would bind the
United States along with all other States. Th.e Handbook-summarises
Article 45 in the following terms: "prisoner of war l~rasumption for
those who participate in the hostilities",

7. This statement is qualified in the 2002 edition of Operational Law

Handbook, in which it is now said that the US views Article 45
as "customary international law or acceptable practice though not

¯ legally binding’ (Ch~ 2, p. 11 . It a practice! y nconce vab e that the
............. c~t6~n~r~ ir~te?n~i;~’nal la~v ~,~ dh~riged in this way since i 997, In ...........

any event it would arguable before an international tribunal that the
United States is estopped from denying that API represents
customary international law, particularly given the fact that ~ 59
States have now ratified Additional Protocol I (such an argument
would; however, be less likely to succeed before a United States
court or tribunal}.

API stipulates that if Mr Abbasi ’claims the status of prisoner of war,
or if he appears to be entitled to such status, or if the party on
which he depends claims such status on his behalf by notif!cation’ to
the United States, he is presumed to be a prisoner of war, and
retains that status until such time as his status has been determined
by a competent tribunal. It is not kno.wn whether prisoner of war
status has been claimed by or on behalf of Mr Abbasi. In our view,
however, such status could be claimed on hi~ behalf, certainly by the
B?itish Government, and possibly by his legal representatives. (Some
doubt as to the right of his legal representatives to make the claim
flows from the fact that AP| does not expressly give such a right,
although earlier US practice has oon{irmed the. role.of counsel ir~
proceedinga to determine status; see further below). We understand
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that the United States has not submitted the question of Mr Abbasi’s

status to a competent tribunal.

9. In our view, the United-States is obliged to submit the question of
Mr Abbasi’s status to a competent trilsunal, which is also consistent

with the practice o{ the United States in other theatres of
o potations.

10. During the Vietnam War, the US Mill:tory Assistance Command
in Vietnam issued comprehensive criteria-for classification and
disposition of det.ainees. Annex A of Directive Number 381-46 of
December 2?, 1967 defined ’detainees’ as "persons who have been
detained but whose final status has not yet been determined. Such
persons are entitled to humane treatment in accordance with the
provisions of the Geneva Conventions,’ It further provided for the
systematic classification of detainees into "prisoner of war’ and ’non-
prisoner of war’ categories.

11. Among the non-prisoner of war class, the directive included
............... civilian’ defendants-liable to trial by the Government .of. Vietnam .for ...........

offences under local law, as wall as certain categories of ’irregulars’,
such as guerrillas ’detained while not engaged in actual combat’ and
a detainee ’suspected of being a spy, sabo:~aur or terrorist’.

12. Directive Number 20-5 of March 15, 1968 made extensive
provision for the determination of eligibilitY for prisoner of war status
applicable, among others, to ’non-prisoners of war and doubtful
cases who are captured by or are in the custody of United States
forces.’ The Directive relied expressly od Article 5 GClII. It provided
that ’All United States military and DOD civilian personnel who take
or have custody of a detainee wilL.. (2) Afford to each detainee 
their custody treatment consistent with that of a prisoner of war,
unless or until it has been determined by competent authority in
accordance with this directive that the detainee is not a prisoner of
war.~

13. The Directive provided further in relation to the rights of the
detainee that, ’No person may be depdved of his status as a prisoner
of war without having had an opportunity to present his case with
the assistance of a qualified advocate or counsel’, and that, "The
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Detainee shall have the right to be prosant with his counsel at all
open sessions of the tribunal.’

The Directive made extensive provisi~n for the ’Rights of
Counsel for the Detainee’, including "a period of at least one week
before the hearing in order to prepare his case.’, free access te visit
the detainee and interview him ih private’, a ’reasonable opportunity
to confer privately with essential witnesses, including prisoners or
war’, and rights of cross-ex~mination and presentation of witnesses
and testimony.

15. It is unclear whether Mr Abbasi is or is not a prisoner Of war,

but this is clearly a question appropria.te for inquiry by a competent ̄
tribunal. The answer would depend upon the precise facts of his
case, and in .particular upon the exact relationship between the
Taliban (which in our view was as a matter of international law the
Government of Afghanistan, even thougl~ it was not recognised by
the United States as such) and any organisation in which he was an
active participant in Afghanistan. We understand that it is said that

.............. M~"Abbasl Was a member ofAI Q’aida, but we are not aware of any ...........
proof that this is the case, or of any proof of the nature of the
relationship between AI Q’aida..This point is important because the
definition of a ’combatant’ in international law may be wide enough
to embrace AI Q’aida fightere if, as a matter of fact, they were
integrated into the Taliban command structure.

16. If Mr Abbasi were a civilian detainee, his internment would be
governed by the terms of Geneva Convention IV. He wouldbe
entitled to visits, communications, and other privileges, and to be
released as soon as the reasons, which necessitated his internment
no longer, exist [GCIV, art. 132].

17. Even if the exceptional provisions of Article 5 GCIV apply and
a person is detained in the tarrito~ of a Party to the "
conflict/occupied terr’r~ory ’as a peraon under definite suspicion of
activity hostile to the security of the Occupying Power’, such he or
she ehall be treated with humanity and, ’in case of trial, si~all not be
deprived of the rights of fair and regular trial prescribed by the
present Convention,’
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18. internees in the territory of a Party to the conflict against
whom penal proceedings are pending for offences not exclusively
subject to disciplinary penalties, may be detained until the close of
such proceedings and, if circumstances require, until he completion
o{ the penalty; Art. 133, GCIV. However, the provisions of Articles

.71-76 GClV inclusive .shall apply by analogy to proceedings against
internees who are in the nat[chat territory of the Detaining Power:
Art. 126 GCIV.

19. ’ Among others, Article 72 provides for rights of clarence,
including assistar~ce by a qualified advocate or counsel of their
choice, ’who shall be able to visit them freely and shall enjoy the
necessary facilities for preparing the defence.’

20. We understand that the United States does not regard Mr
Abbasi as an internee within the terms of GC IV.

2t. The third possibility is that Mr Abbasi is an unlawful
combatant, entitled to treatment neither as a combatant prisoner of
war nor as a ewd~en ~nternee. Th~e appears to be the status that the .........
United States regards him as having, i

22. Unlawful combatants are not without rights. They are entitled
to the minimum standard of treatment set out in API article 75.
Article 75 is among tho~a reco£n;zed by the United States in 1997

as representing customary, international law. Article 75 reads as
follows:-

Art 75. Fundamental guarantees

1. In so far a~they are affected by a situation referred to in
Article 1 of this Protocol, persons;who are in the power of a
Party ~o the conflict and who de not benefit from more
favourable treatment under the Conventions or under this
Protocol shall be treated humanely in all circumstances and
shalJ enjoy, as a minimum, the protection provided by this
Article without any adverse distinction based upon race,
colour, sex, language, religion or belief, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, wealth, bir~h or other status,
or on any other sim~la~ criteria. Each Par~y shall respect the
person, honour, convictions and religio.us practices of all such
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persons,

¯ 2. The.following acts are and shall remain prohibited at any
time and in any place whatsoever, whether committed by
civilian or by military agents;
(a) violence to the life, health, or physical or mental welt-being
of persons," in particular:

(i) murder; 
(ii) torture of all kinds., whether physical or mental;
(iii) corporal punishment; and
(iv) mutilation;

(b} outrages upon personal dignity, in particular humiliating and
degrading treatment, enforced prostitution and any form or
indecent assault;
(c) the taking qf hostages;
(d) collective punishments; and
(e) threats to commit any of the foregoing acts.

.................... 3; Any t~erson arrested, detained .or interned for actions related ..........
to the armed conflict shall be informed prompt y, in a language
he understands, of th~ reasons why these measures have been
taken. Except in cases of arrest or detention for penal
offences, such persons shall be released with the minimum
delay possible and in any event as soon as the c~rcumstances
justifying the arrest, detention or internment have ceased to
exist.

..... 4-. Na sentence may be passed and no penalty may be
::-’:~ executed on a person found guilty of a penal offence related to

the armed conflict except pursuant to a conviction pronounced
by an impartial and regularly constituted court respecting the
generally recognized principles of regular judicial procedure,
Which include the following:
(a) the procedure shall provid.e for an accused to be informed
without delay of the particulars of the offence alleged against
him and shall afford the accused before and during his trial
necessary ~ahts and means of defence; (our emphasis}
(I5) no one shall be convicted of an offence except on the basis
of individual penal responsibility;
{c) no one shall be accused or convicted of a criminal offence
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on account or a~y act or omission which did no: c.onsti~ute a
criminal offence under the national or international law to
which ha was subject at the time when it was commit-ted; nor
shell a heavier penalty be imposed than that Which was
applicable atthe time when the crimin~} offence was
committed; if, a~er the commission of the offence, provision
is made by law for the imposition of a lighter penalW, the ’
o~ender shall benefit thereby;
(d) anyone charged w~h an offence is presumed ~nnocen~ unti}
proved guil~ according ~o law;
(e) anyone charged with an offence sha~l have ~he righ~ ~o 
tried in his presence;
(f} no one shall be compelled to test~ against himself or to

- " confess guilt;
(g) anyone charged with an offence shall have the right 
examine, or have examined, the w~nesses against him and to
obtain the a~endance and examination of witnesses on his
behalf under the same conditions as witnesses against him;
(h} no one shall be prosecuted or punished.by the same RaCy

................. for an offence in respect.of which a final judgement acquiring ..........
or convi~ing that person has be~n previously pronounced
under the same taw and judicial procedure;
(i) anyone prosec~ed for an offence shall haw the riaht 
have the judgement pronounced pgblicly; and
(j) a convicted person shall be advised on conviction or his
judicial and oth~r remedies and of the t]me-lim;ts within which

they may be exercised.

[5. Women whose liberty has been restricted for reasons
related to the armed conflict shall be held in quarters separated
from men’s quarters. They shall be under the immediate
supervision of women, Nevertheless, in cases where families
are detained or interned, they shal!, whenever possible, be held
in the same place and accommodated as family units.]

6. Persons who are arrested, detained or interned for reasons
related to the armed conflict shall enjoy the protection
~rov;ded by this Article unti) their final re~ease, repatriation or
e-establishment, even after the end of the armed conflict.

7. In order to avoid any doubt concerning the 3resecudon and
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trial of persons accused of war ckimes or crimes against

humanity, the following pdnciples shall apply:
(el persons who are accused or such crimes should be
submitted for 1:he purpose of prosecution and trial in
accordancewith the applicable rules of international law; and
(b) any such persons who do not benefit 1=tom more favourable
treatment under the Conventions or this Protocol shall be
accorded the treatment provided by this Article, whether or
not the crimes of which they are accused constitute grave
breaches of the Conventions or of this Protoool.

8. No provision.of this Article may be construed as limiting or
¯ -- infringing any other more favourable provision granting greater
,,:...~ protection, under any applicable ~ules of international law, to
¯ ~ persons covered by paragraph 1

23. ¯ Article 75 represents the minimum standard of treatment to
which MrAbbasi is entitled. That is so regardless of whether he is a
prisoner of war, civilian internee, or unlawful combatant.

IV].r. Abbasi’s detention

24. In so far as Mr Abbasi’a detention is concerned, the
ent~dement of the United States to detain him without proceeding to
try him for any offence is limited. It was noted above that prisoners
of w~r and civilian internees must be released as soon as possible
after the end of hostilities or the cessation of the circumstances that
warranted their detention.

25. The United States may ~laim that th‘ey are entitled by the right
of self-clarence to detain Mr Abbasi, in order to avert a real and
imminent threat to the United States. The generally-accepted
statement of the criteria of self-clarence appears in the
correspondence concerning the Caroline incident, where it was said
that there mus~ be shown "a necessity of solf-clarence, instant,
overwhelming, leaving no choice of means, and no moment for
deliberation",, and further that the State invokir~g self-clarence must
do "nothing unreasonable or excessive; since the act, iustified by the
necessity of self-de{once, must be limited by that necessity, and
kept clearly within it." [British & Foreign State Papers, vol. 29,
p..1137]. Article 51 of the UN Charter recognlzes-that the right of
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self-defense may be exercised by any single State, and else by
States acting in exercise of the right of collective self-defense. That
might be said to warrant Mr Abbasi’s detention in order to avert a
threat to any of the United States" NATO allies.

26. It is a question of fact whether the cirr-umstances warrant the
exercise of a right of self-defense by the United States. Mr Abbasi
might have presented a danger to the United States immediately
after September 11, 2001. He might have presented such a danger
when he was in Afghanistan, and would clearly have done so if he
were engaged in hostilities against United States or other NATO
forces operating lawfully in Afghanistan (and for present purposes
.w# assume that the United States action ]n Afghanistan was, as a
matter of international ~w, lawful), But he plainly cannot be held
indefinitely without trial on this basis,

27. If Mr Abbasi i~ facing prosecution by the United States, hie

detention for a re~sohable period pending tdal will be lawful. If he is
a prisoner of war he could be prosecuted only for war crimes and

¯ crimea ageing-humanity.- If he is an unlawful combatant he could be ...........
prosecuted for his involvement in hostilities: for example, he could
be prosecuted for the attempted murder of any United States
soldiers against whom he fought.

Mr Abbasf’s riqht of access to a .lawyer

28. If Mr Abbasi is or may be f,~cing prosecution, API Article
75(4)(a), set out above, expressly entitles him to ’all necessary
rights and means of defense’. That must include a right of access to
a lawyer. That right is reinforced by similar provisions in other
international agreements. Two instruments, to both of which:the
United States is a party, are par~icular!y significant. The American
Declaration on t, he Bights and Duties of Man sets out various
entitlements to equality before the law (Article Ill, resort to the
courts (Article XVIII) to submit petitions to competent authorities
(Article XX]V), and to be presumed innocent until proven guilty
(Article XXVI),

The International Covenant on CMI and .Political Rights sets
out the right of every person to life (Article 6), the right to liberty
and freedom from arbitrary detent}on (Article 9), to treatment with
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respect for their humanity and inherent dignity {Article 10) andto
equality before the law and to adequate facilities for the preparation
of his defence (Article 14).

30. In our opinion, those instruments ell establish a right of access
1:o a lawyer, for any parson facing possible prosecution. Moreover, in
the particular circumstances of this case the right of access arises in
two ways.’First, Section 2 (a) (1) of the United States Presidential
Order indicates that the President has already determined in writing
that he has reason to believe that Mr Abbasi has commi~ed one or
more of the offences set out therea~er at ({), (ii) and (iii). These are
similar offences to those faced by ¯ m J_ in the
criminal proceedings he faces in the US ~istrict Court of Virginia,
having been detained, it will be remembered, in Afghanistan. Mr
Abbasi plainly faces the real prospect of prosecution, There would
otherwise be no reasonable basis to detain him. Whether in due
course he.isactually prosecuted is a different question and one that
does not affect the issue of legal access. Mr Abbasi is entitled to
seek legal advice so as to present his position in such a light that he
~s not prosecute& Engl sh Nr sprudence is clear upon thepoint, as ~s
tEur6pean Strasbourg jurisprudence. Secondly, access might arise in
the context of proceedings before the ’competent tribunal’ that
would determine Mr Abbasi’s right to the status of aprisoner of war.
The international instruments de not explicitly estaNish such a right
for persons who are detained without facing prosecution, but in our
view such a right is implicit ~n all of the instruments cited.

31. These rights may be the subject of d~rogatJons where, broadly
speaking, ~ is necessary 1:o do so in order to preserve public safety
in time of punic emergency: see American Declaration on the Rights
and Dudes of Man, Article XXVIII, International Covenant on Civil
and Political Rights, Article 4. Any .such derogation must be limited
to what is necessar~ to preserve public safety. Again, there is no
evidence to #uggest that the denial of access to a lawyer is strictly
necessary in order to protect public safety.

32. No derogation from its obligations under the International
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights has been declared by the
United States, or communicated to any of the other 144 States
Parties through the intermediary of the UN Secretary-General, as
required by Article 4(3).
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33. Ardcle 14 ICCPR66, it wilt be recalled, requires adequate
¯ . facilities far the preparation of a durance, and declares that "All

persons shall be equal before the courts and tribunals. In the
determination of any criminal charge agains~ him or of his rights and
obllgationsat law, everyone shall be entidad t~ a fair and public
hearing by a competent, independent and impartial tribunal
established by ~aw.’

34. In the present case, it is difficult to see how i[ can be argued
that the denial ofaocess to a lawyer is strictly necessary in order to
defend l:he United States. The question is whether the prisoner is

,. any more of a threat to the United States if he has access to a
.: lawyer than he is if he does not. It is very difficult to see that this
’ ¯ could be so. Only if there were a reasonable fear that Mr Abbasi’s

contact wl~h a lawyer might enable items or communications
prejudicial to public safety in or out of the prison could this be
maintained. Moreover, that fear would have to be one arising in the
specific case of Mr Abbasi and his lawyers. Mr Abbasi’s right may

............... ~b~: be SLl~;=nded bec’~’dde there is ~ reasonable fear that lawyers
visiting other prisoners might constitute such a danger, In any event,
no argument to this effect has been made out by the United States.

35. It might be argued by the United States that access tea
¯ lawyer would impede the process of interrogation. Even if, as a
matter of fact, this were true, it would be relevant only in so far as
the interrogation was the only means available to enable the United
States to defend its vital interests, in accordance with the
circumstances in which derogations from human rights instruments
are permit-ted. There is no evidence to suggest that this is the case;
and given the length of time for which the prisoner has already been
available for questioning, it is difficult to believe that any such case
oould be made out. Moreover, this argument would be relevant only
in so far as the interrogation did not involve the application of
internationally unlawful farce or pressure to the prisoner:
international law does not permit S~ates te suspend their basic
humanitarian duties, and self-durance would not operate so as to
permit the use of torture or other internationally unlawful pressure to
the pdaonero Even if a State had a right not to have lawful
interrogations impeded, that right could not extend to unlawful
interrogations.
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38. There is a further and important reason why the United States
may not suspend the right of access to a lawyer in this case. The
Presider{tial Order of 13 November 2001 specifically excludes from
its scope US nationals. Non-US prisoners are as a matter ef law thus
discriminated against in relation to their access to lawyers and to
right to p.etition courts in the United States or other countries and
international tribunaJs. Thi~ is objectionable on three grounds.

37. First, Guantanamo Bay is Cuban territory, currently leased by
the United States; see Article 3 of ~he Agreement Between the
United States and Cuba for the Lease of Lands for Coaling end Naval
stations; February 23, 1903. The apparent claim in the 13 November
2001 Presidential Order that the United States may forbid foreign
nationals outside United States territory to petition non-United States
courts is entirely without foundation as a matter of international law. ¯
The United States has no competence to give any such order: it lies
beyond the reach of United States’ jurisdiction.

......... :" "38.’ .... Second, bydis~;’imiriatingbetween the Cuban prisoners on the ........
basis of their nationality, the United States is violating its
international legal duties to maintain the equality of ell persons
before the law, without diseriminationi That dut,/ is set out in the
AmericanDec~ar~tion on the Rights and Duties of Man (Article
the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights (Article 2},
and API (Article 75(1]. The Un;ted States is act entitled to deny 
British nationals right that it gives to its own nationals.

39, Third, no~;withstanding its character~sation under US law,
Guantanamo is clearly a place for which the United States is
responsible and in respect of which the international obligations of
the United States apply.

Consular access

40. We notealso that the United Kingdom is entitled to insist upon
consular access to Mr Abbasi. That right is set out in Article 36 of
the Vienna Convention on Consular Relations, which provides:-

"Communication a.nd contact with nat~_gnals o~ the sendinq
state.
1. With a view to facilitating the exercise of consular functions
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r~la~ing to nationals of the sending State:

(e) consular officers shall be’free to communicate with
nationals of the sanding Stare’end to have access to them.
Nationals of the sending State shell have the same freedom
with respect to communication with and access to consular

¯ officers of the sending State;

(b) if ha so requests, the competent authorities of the
receiving State ~hall, without delay, inform the consular post
of the sending State if, within its: consular district, a national
of that State is arrested or commi~ed to prison or to custody
pending.trial or is detained in any other manner. Any
communication addressed tO the;consular post by the person
arrested, in prison, custody or detention shall a(so be
forwarded bythe said author;tie~ without delay. The said
authorities Shall inform the person concerned without delay cf
his rights under this sub-paragraph;
{o) consular o~oers shall have the right to visit a natior~al of

..................... th~ s4nding" .S.t.a.te..Who .is.[q pri~o~, custody or detention, to
converse and correspond with him end to arrange ~o~" his legel ....
representation. They shall also have the right to visit any
national of the sending State who is in prison, custody or
detention in their district in pursuance of e judgment.
Neve~heless, consular officers shall refrain from taking action
on behalf of a national who is in.prison, custody or detention if
he expressly opposes such action."

Remedies

41. There are three main approaches through which Mr Abassi’s
rights might be enforced. First,.there may be an appeal to the United
States’ cour[s. We understand that such an application has already
been lodged. We are not experts ;n United States taw; but it seems
reasonable to suppose that, given the terms of the Presidential
Order, it is not probable that a United States’ court will rule that the
detention of the prisoners at Guantanamo 6ay is entirely unlawful,
although it may be more likely to uphold claims to humane treatment
and to acce.ss to lawyers for ~hose detained.

42. Second, the ~dtish Government should make diplomatic
representations to the United States Government, requiring that Mr
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Abbasi and other British .nationals held at Guantanamo Bay be
treated in accordance withthe United States’ obligations under
international law, and in particular at the very least have immediate ’
access to legal assistance.

43. Third, a petition might be lodged on Mr Abbasi’s behalf with
the Inter-American Commission on Human Rights. Article 1 of the
Statute of that Comr~ission gives it iurisdict[on over ma~ers arising
under the American Declaration of the Rights and Duties of Man.
Article 25 of that Statute empowers the Commission to adopt
precautionary measures to prevent irreparable harm to persons. This
is a case in which it would be approprfate for the Commission to
order precautionary measures, as a matter of urgency.

Stephen Solley QC, Charter Chambers

P~of. Vaughan Lowa~ Essex Court Chambers

Prof. Guy Goodwin-Gill, 81ackstone Chambers
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FO~ ~HE D]STP, ICT OI~ COLUMBIA

As Nex~ Friend of Feroz All Abbasi

Petitioners

GEORGE WALIG~R BUSH,
President of the Untied States

DONALD RUMS~LD
Secretary~ United States
Department of Defense

BRIGADIER GEN. MIKE LEHNEI~T,
Commander, ;Ioint Task.
Force- 160
Guantanamo Bay Naval Station
Geantanamo Bay, Cuba

COLE~L TERRY CARRILO,
Commander, Camp X-Ray
Guautanamo Bay Naval Station
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

.)
)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

)
)

EXE~B1T aLC3"

Dated:
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,2~ Febrvary 2002

LC.RG.]0121-00I

William Farish Esq
US Ambassador.
US Embassy
2~ Grosven~)r Square
L~ndon WiA 1AE

FOR THEAI ~wNT’ION OF ~[

URGENT FQR,,,ZNREDIATE A~ENTION
¯ Dear Ambassador~

We act for the above and write further to our letter of 8th February
a ~r’f.her copy of which we enclose. We are extremely surprised
not to have received a response and confirm our telephone
conversation when we advised Ms ~ that we require a
response urge/~tly. We understand thai decisions are being taken
in Washington and we would Iike to speak to the person making the
decisions so would be gratef~Jl for a name and telephone number.

We enclose a copy of a Counsel’s opinion which is written by Senior
Leading Counsel, Stephen Sotley.QC, Chair Of the Bar Human Rights
Committee together with two leading academics in the field of
international human rights law. We respectfu;ly draw your
a~ention to its content.

We are extremely disturbed that the status of our client has still not
been clarified by the U5 and that he is still being detained without
any daril~cation of whether he wilt be .charged with any offence or
the procedure to which he is subject.

We wish to notify you formally that we consider our client to be a
prisoner of war and subject to the terms of the Geneva Convention.
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We understamd that ~ts is disputed by the US Government and
write to give formal notice that we require a determination by an
independent Tribunal or Cour~ as soon as possible as to his status.

We also require access f~o him as his lawyers as requested
previously.

We consider this ma~ter to be extremely urgent and look forward to
your urgent response today.

Your~ faithfully,

C.,H,RIS1E[AN, F~.SHER

ENCS

7~ r~ 7~
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UNCLASSIFIED

Combatant Status Review Board

TO: Personal Representative

FROM: Recorder

Subject: Summary of Evidence for Combatant Status Review Tribunal - Feroz Ali
Abassi

1. Under the provisions of the Secretary of the Navy Memorandum, dated 29 July 2004,
Implementation of Combatant Status Review Tribunal Procedures for Enemy Combatants
Detained at Guantanamo Bay Naval Base Cuba, a Tribunal has been appointed to review
the detainee’s designation as an enemy combatant.

2. An enemy combatant has been defined as "an individual who was part of or
supporting the Taliban or al Qaida forces, or associated forces that are engaged in
hostilities against the United States or its coalition partners. This includes any person
who committed a belligerent act or has directly supported hostilities in aid of enemy
armed forces."

.3. The United States Government has previously determined that the detainee is an
enemy combatant. This determination is based on information possessed by the United
States that indicates that he is a member of Al-Qaida. He engaged in hostilities against
the United States or its coalition parmers.

a. Detainee is a member of A1 Qaida.

-1. Detainee traveled from Great Brittan to Afghanistan, using his own funds,
to receive military training and to fulfill his jihad obligation.

Detainee was escorted from Quetta, Pakistan to a guest.house in
Afghanistan, where recn~ting took place. At the guesthouse, detainee
relinquished his passport and money for security purposes, completed an
application form, and chose a nickname. Detainee was then taken to
Camp Farouq for training.

At Camp Farouq, detainee received military training, including but not
limited to, maneuver, topography, surveillance, and ambushing. During
weapons training, detainee trained on the following weapons: Klastmikov,
PK Pistol, RPG, and PK machine gun.

After basic training, detainee volunteeired for advanced courses in
Mountain Tactics and City Tactics. Detainee attended these courses
because this training was a perquisite for being sent to the front of the
front lines.

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

After completing his basic ~raining, detainee met with high-level A1-Qaida
leaders. During this meeting, detainee stated that he left his home, in the
United Kingdom, to take action against Americans and Jews. Additionally
at this meeting, the detainee volunteered for a martyrdom mission.

Detainee knew that Usama Bin Ladeaoperated A1 Farouq. Detainee was
present when Usama Bin Laden gave a speech at A1 Farouq. Additionally,
detainee was present when Usama Bin Laden visited the mountain warfare
camp.

Detainee was identified as the guard posted to watch a suspected spy.
This took place at the home ofa Taliban official. The suspected spy
recognized the deta’mee because the detainee beat him, because, as
detainee explained, it was his personal jihad.

b. Detainee engaged in hostilities against the United States.

After September 11, 2001, detainee was forced to leave the guesthouse
where he was stay’rag. Detainee volunteered to be sent to defend the
Kandahar airport, because it was the most dangerous mission. While there,
detainee served in a small unit of A1-Qaida fighters, intent on defending
the airport against the Americans.

4. The detainee has the 0ppommity to contest his designation as an enemy combatant.
The Tribunal will endeavor to arrange for the presence of any reasonably available
witnesses or evidence that the detainee desires to call or introduce to prove that he is not
an enemy combatant. The Tribunal President will determine the reasonable availability
of evidence or witnesses.

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Personal Representative Review of the Record of Proceedings

I acknowledge that on ~ October 2004 1 was provided the opportunity to review the

record of proceedings for the Combatant Status Review Tribunal involving ISN #~

~I have no comments.

__ My comments are attached.

une Date

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

ISN ~
Enclosure (5)
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